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Independent Auditor’s Report iR,

To the Shareholders of People's Leasing and Financial Services Ltd.
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

LLL ™

Qualified Opinion

We have sudlicd the financial statements of People's Leasing and Financisl Servieas Lid. (the “financial mstitution™ ar
“Company™) which comprise the balance sheets 2 at 11 Decembar 2003 and the profit and loss accounts, statements of changes
i1 equity und cash flow statements for the year then endad, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of

material secounting pelicies and explanstory information,

i gur opinion, exsept for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Quaiified Opinion seclion of our repoat,
the accompanying linancial siatements give & ree and fuir view of the balance sheets of the Company a5 of 31 Decamber 2023
and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in aeordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as
igsped by the International Accounting Stancasds Board ([ASB), the Companies Act 1984, financinl institation act 1993, Rules
and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.,

DBazis for Qunlified Oplnion

| We draw attention 1o note 2, 10,29, that the company/group has nit consolideted its subsidiary, PLFS Investments Limited,
and hos not prepared any consolidated finareial statements, Had PLFS Invesiments Limited been conselidued, many
slemenis m the sccompanying financial sistements would have besn materislly alfected. The effects on the fnancial
amternents due to the failure to consalidute have rot been determined. Additionally, the audit report of PLFS [nvestnents
Limited issued on 28 May 2023 by (slam Quazi Shafique & Co., Charered Accountants, provided an adwverse apinion
incorporating stane issues that martially impact may elernents of the company's financial statement which have not been
incorporated in this financial stlement.

3. Thecompany reported o loan to a subsidiary of BOT 1,662,243,115, but in the financial statement of the subsidiary, there
wirs s dnan Tecsived from a parent. [nstead, the subsidary is claiming money from the parent, Though the subsidiary's
audit report had a modified opinion based on this issue, it creates significans doubt aboet whether this loan & &n asscl or
|iakility of the company, On the otber hand, the investment made 1o this company represeat 626% of the subsidiary's cupital
which is noncompliance with section 14(1) of the Financial Instiution Act 1993

9. In noted and note 13.3 the company reported the Advance Income Tax of BDT 262,216,864 and the provision for corparate
tneome ke af BOT 195,102,494 which have been carried for several years, However, the eompany- didn't provide us with
vear-wise status of the nadivsted/unsentled @x. We have significant doubts sbout these balances, especially the excess
siset of BT 67,024,370 (262,216,864 - 195,192.494). Due 10 a lack of available mformmarion, we were unable to guantify
1he amount of discrepancy that has occurred due 1o this issue.

A, The company recuces the value of non-banking asests through charging depreciation. But as per the Bangladesh Bank
guidelines, this balines should be adjusted with the market value. Smce the market value of these assets was lower than
the cost, the company should adjust this impairment loss in comphiance with the Bangladesh bunk Guidelines, not in the
form of charging depreciation

5 In note 7, the compeny reported loans & Advances DDT 12,181,687,300. but in the CL, the company shows BDFT
10,715,435,002 which arise o differcnes of BT 14 66,252.288. Due to the vast volume of the fransaction inwalved and -
lnck of available informetion, we were unable 10 quantify the nmount of discrepancy that has occurmed due to this issue,
However, we have concluded based on our audit procedures that possible effects on the financin] statements of this
undetected discrepancy coubd be moterial.

6 Based on our detsils recalculation of loans & Advances, we found a shart provision of BDT 916,429,300, which dida’t
recognize by the compaity in the financial Smiement. Additionally, the management was unable to provide us with some
vuluation, loan staiements and updated DVS enclosed client audited fnancizl sitements, We have significent doute abow
¢lassification and the valuation of those client. Due 12 lack of pvailable information, we were unable wo quantify the amount
of disgrepanoy that has cocurred due to this izsue other than the mentioned short provision. T
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7. In note 9, the manzgement was unable to provide us sufficient sppropriate evidence regarding the Dther Asset BDT

302,973,558 other than the ledger, We have significant deubt about the ascuracy of this balance. Due o lack of evailsblz
information, we were unable to quantify the amount of discrepancy that has occured due 10 this issee. This is considered |
os bad in the provision calculation.

1. Every Financial Institution sheuld submit a quarterly “Classification smel provisioning of other assets” report to the

Bangladesh Bank in compliance with LEIM Circular Mo-10 Dats: 63 Optober 2021, However, the management unable 10
provide us any documents for submizsion as on 31 December 2022 nor uny ealeulation for the provision. Based on the
docurments availsble, our calcolation indicates a shortfall in the provieion for all other assets amounting o BDT
645,266,451 which was not recagnized by the mmagement.

9, ‘While verifying the balance of the loan with other banks and financial institutions lmn staternems, we found a diffecence

of BDT 294 451,944 which wag understated in the financlal statement.
[0 We draw stiention 16 Note Mo, 04, where we could not find 19°s bank account stalements,

|| We draw amention to nole o, 08 Property, plant, and cquipment, menagement was unable to provide the disposal of
different types of assets amount of BDT 17,343,104, For this remon we wers unable to verify the adjusment of
depreciation and corresponding gain/oss amount. In addition, the vilue of company premises reported BOT 33,205,482,
whereas based on the deed documents, the value is BDT 17,516,750.

12, We draw attention to note 12, regarding the Deposits & Other Accounts amount of BDT 32210423 880, Based on the
cormpany’s intemal reconds that we audited, the total balance of deposits and other atcounts was BOT 31,572,251 005
which creates a difference of BDT 237,764,785,

13, During our audit, we found ameount of BDT 553,382,270 different fypes of baan installment are recorded in lishilities
without adjusting in the loan/advance, As per management explanation, they are still rying o adjus this.

|4, In note 13,12, the Company reported BOT 1,626,233,900 as unpaii TDS, Y03, ond Excise duty collected wnd deducted
by the company, As per seclion 143 of Income Tax Act 2023, failure to remit collecied or deducted taxes can result in an
adaitional penally of 2% per month, For this wipaid amount, an additional penaity of BOT 659,893,153 will be incurred,
which the company has not recognized in the financial statement o3 on 31 December 2023,

1% The company has unclaimed divided emount of BDT 21,338,303 for several yeors withoat paying (o the sharehalder o
the CMSE which is a noncompliance with the BSEC Notification no. BSEC/CMRRCLV202 | -39 2N Admin/ 121 dated 01
June 2021, The manazernent was also unable to provide us this unpaid amount maintaining im & designated bank sccount
and provide year wise disclosure in the financial satement which = 3 noncomplinnce with B3EC directives no,
BSEC/CMRRCDV 021 -386M3 dared 14 January 202 1.

16, Interest income and interest axpenae conld not be eonfinmed in absence of required information.

We conducted our audit in aceordance with Intemational Siandards on Auditing (15A3). Our responsibilities under those
standards a% further described in the Auditers’ Respoasibilities for the Audit of the Finencie! Statements section of our repart.
W are independent of the Compeny in accordance with the International Exthics Standards Board far Accountants” Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants {IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and Exclhange Commission (BSEC)and Bangladesh
Dank, &nd we have fulfilled our ather ethical responsibilities in accordance with the [ESBA Code snd the Imstitute of Chartzred
Accountonts of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws, We believe that the audh evidence we have obiained iz sufficient and

appraprisie to provide 2 basis for our qualified opmien.
Material Uncertainty related to Going Concern

We draw actention to Mote 27 in the financial statements, which indicates that the Company incurred losses with an
accumulated José of BDT (43.251,808.953) for the year ended 31% December 2023, and overall negative equity BODT
{38,731,219,601). The cagital adequacy ratio (CAR] stands negative 346.03% and 4LK reguirements could not be met and
00,3994 loan, |ease and advance are classified. Thess events, along with other matters as szl Forth in Mote 2,20, indicate that 4
muterial uncertainty exists thas may cast significant doubt o the Company”s ability to continue os 2 going Concarm. Cur opinien
ix not modified in respect of this mater,

Emphasis of Matters

W draw attention to note no. 10 and 13,10 regarding the sales of Non-Banking asset. The company already sold the non-
banking nszet and should derscognize from the financial statement. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this mater.




Koy Audit Matters

Excepr for the matter deseribed in the Basis Tor Qualilied Opinion section and Material Uncertaingy Related to Going Coneen
section, we have determined that there are no other key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Cither Infermation

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual
Hepart cihes than the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available
to us zfter the date of this suditor's report. Our opinion on the financial satements does not cover the other infurmation and we
dor ot express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial satemerts, our
responsibility 18 to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in deing sa, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial swterments or our knowledge obtained in the andit or atherwize
appears 1o be materinlly misstated.

Respensibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Flnsncial Statements and Internal
Contruls

Mimagement Is responsible for the praparation and fair preseniation of the financial smtements of the Company in accordance
with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the Insemational Accounting Standasds Board (LASH), as expluired in Mote 2.00,
and for such intermal contral a3 management determines is necessary 1o enable the preparation of financial statemeses that are
fee from material missttement, whether dus to fraud or error, In preparing the financial statements, management s responsible
fior assessing the Company’s ability to continue 83 a going soncemn, disclosing, a5 applicable, matters related o going concem
and wing e going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company of o eshse
aperaions, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Company’s Enancial reporting process,

Anditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Diur chiestives are o oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staements as a whole are free from maerial
istisstatement, whether due to Fraud or error, and to issue an audioes report that inchades our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a bigh level of assurance, but Is not a guaraniee that un oudit conducted in accordance with [54s will abways detect a material
missrement when it exisis. Misstatements can arise from fread or error and are considered material i, individually or in the
agaregale, they could reasonably be expected to influsnce the economis decisions of users taken on the hagis of these Fnancial
srarements. As part of an pudit in accordence with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and mainmin professional

skepticism Uroughout the nudit. We also;

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial staternents, whether due ta fraud or emor, design
anel perform sud# procedures responsive to those risks, and oblain sudit evidence that is sufficient and apperopriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting & material missiatement resalfing from fraud is higher than
fior one resulting from error, o5 fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

«  Ohbiain an undersanding of interal control relevant to the audit in ander to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances,

s Evalunie the eppeopriateness of roccounting policies used and the reasonahleness of ncoounting estimates and relabed
disclosures made by management,

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concen basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtamed, whether a matesial uncenainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability 1o continue as u going sorcern. If we conclude that & materinl uncertainty existy, we
are required te draw amention in our suditoe’s report to the relarsd dizclosures in the [nancial smements or, i such
diselosires are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidencs obiined up to the
date of cur auditor’s report, However, future events or condizions may cause the Company 10 case T0 COMInLEe ns n
going concern

. Evaluate the overall presenmtion, siruciure and content of the financial statements, inchading the disclosures, and
whether the finsneial statements repressnt the underlying transactions and events in & mapner thet achieves fuir

preseniarion,

Raf GRCIL-25A000
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We communicate with those charzed with governance regarding, among other maiters, the planned scope and timisg of the
audit sndl sienificant sudit findings, including any significant deficiencies in infemal contral that we identify during our audit

We nlso provide those charged with governence with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethieal requirements
segardimg independence, and tn communicate with them all relationships and ather matters that may reasonaly bs thought
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the maters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matiers that were of most significance
i the nudit of the financial staterments of the current period 2nd are therefore the key sudic matiers. We describe these matiers
in our auditors' report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter of when, in exiremely mre
circumsiances, we determine thet a maner should not be communicated in our report becaase the adverse consequences of
dning s would reasonably be expected w outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal nnid Regulatory Requirements

in secordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rubes 1987, the Financial Instirutions Act, 1993 and
the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, except for the passible effects of the mamer deseribed n the Basis for

Gualified Opinion section of our repos, we also report that:

. we have obimined all the information and explanations which to the best of eur knowledge and helief were necessary
for the purpose of cur asdit and made due verification thereal,

i, ineuropinicn, propes books of accounts es required by law have been Kept by the Company so far s it appeared from
aur exar matlion of thass books,

i fhe balance sheet and profit and loss eccount together with the annexed notes deait with by the repiort are in agreement
with the books of scoount ond returnd,

v the expendinires incurmed were for the purpose of the Company's business for the year;

V. e fAnancial sarements of the Company have been drawn up in conforminy with the Financial [nstitutions Act, 1993
and in accordance with the accounting rules and regulations which were Issued by Bangladesh Bank o the exient
applicable m the Company,

wi, adequate provisions have been made for boans, advances, leases, invesument and other assets which are, in our opinion,
deubiful of recovery and Bangladesh Bank's instructions in this regard have been followed properly;

i, the financial statements of the Compeny confiorm o the prescribesd standards set in the accounting regulations which
were issued by Bangladesh Bank after consultation with the profiessional accounting baddies of Bangladesh;

vifl,  the records and satements which were submitted by the branches have been praperly maintained and recorded in the
fimancial stalements;
. smements sent to Bangladesh Bank have been checked on smnple basis and ne naccurscy has come to our attention;

i imxes and other duties were collected and deposited in the Government treasury by the Company 18 per Government
insructions found satisfactory based on test chécking;

4, rnothing hes come to our attention that the Company has adopted any unechical means Le., “window dressing' 1o inflate
the profic and mismatch between the maturity of assets aad lisbilities;

i proper measures have been 1aken to eliminate the irregularities mentioned i the inspection report of Banglacdesh Bank
il the instructiens which were jssued by Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory authorities have been eoanplied
properly as disclosed o us by monagement;

wiii,  hmsed on our work as menfioned above mmder the asditor’s responsibility section, the internal control &nd the
compliance of the Company is satisfactory, =nd effective measures have been taken 1o prevent possible material fraud,
forgery ond internal policics are being followed approprintely;

xiv.  the Company has complied with relevant laws pertaining to capital, ressrve and net worth, cash and lquid assets and
procedure for sanctioning and disbursing Joans/leases found satisfactony;

wv.  we have reviewed over S0% of the risk weighted assets of the Compeny end we hiave spent eround 14740 persen hours
fior the sudit of the books and accounts of the Company,

wvi.  the Company has complied with relevant instructions which were issued by Baogladesh Bank relevanrt 1o
classilication, provisioning and caloulation of interest suspenss;




- wvii  the Company has complicd with the ‘First Schedule’ of Bank Companies Act, 1591 in preparing these fnancial

stetements; and ;
wviti.  all other isswes which in our opinion are impaortant for the stakeholders of the Company have been adequately disclased

L in the audit repon,

G
Date: 01 December 2024 A K. Gulam Kibria, FCA, (#2392},
Dheka, Bangladesh Engagement Partner
DV 2412010391A5945903 G. KIBRIA & CO.
i Chartered Accountants
-
-
1
-
-
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People's Leasing and Financial Services Ltd.
Balance Sheet (3olo)
Az on December 31, 2023

Raf GKC/24-251A1208

Amaount in Taka
L]
ko o | " hocal, 2035 || Dec 31, 222
PROPERTY & ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalenis 3
In Hand (nclding forepn curmencies) 161,388 | 41 455
Belance with Bangladest Bank and k5 sgent Benks
[inchuding fraign curmencies) 2935788 &3 516
1,097,174 BE. 375
Balance with other Banks and Financlal Institulians 4
bside Bangladesn | 1880743 60 1.727.337 538
Owiside Bangtadeah = 2
1,680, 741,602 1,727,347 538
Money at Call anid Shart Motice 5 . -
Investments 8
Gvammant 145,518 850 -
Cibear Irvasiment 235,275,830 235 775 AA0
351,804,500 235,275,830
Leans & Advances T —
Loase Recanables 1,040,967 532 | 1.043,839,73¢5
Svance bor Léspia Financa
Directi Tarm Finantoe 11,140,698 760 11.256,4B5.853
Epcued Duandeeit . .
Bils Discounted ard Purchased - -
12,981,587 300 12,310,188 582
Property, Plant & Equipment a BE, 257 422 54 530, 7ET
Intangible Asset -
- L]
Oehier Assats 2] B55,518,058 857,713,186
Mon-Banking Assets 1] 24,708,783 b 2
Tolal Assets 16,181,808, 871 16.210,360,28%
LIABILITIES & CAPITAL
Borrowings from Cther Banks, Financial Institutions & Agents 11 & D50 E64 04 53,054 275543
Deposils & Other Accourts 12
Cument deposia & Crhar Accounis, elc 12T 3 BT 128229167
Bifz Fayanle 514 Bid
Term Depasis 32.017,168,340 249,035 BB 055
Cifver Deposits &5 585 MDA G JREDT2
32.210,073 880 20,226,380, 800
Other Liabilitios 13 17 B35 545,954 17,574,255 857
Total Liabllities 53915,120.471 50, TE4, 813,307
Capilal Shareholders’ Equity ;i
Paid-up Cepflal 4 2,854 400 870 854,405 670
Sistulory Reserva 15 45, 5TE, 148 645,578,148
Geners! Resars 18 . .
Shars Priiim 17 1,018,605,334 1,018.608 234
Retzined Eamings 18 {43,251,808,255] {40,073 142 361)
Toaal Shareholdars’ Equity 38,733,219 60] {35,554,683.008)
Tod=d Lishilities & Sharshoiders’ Enuity 15181,808,571 15,210,150.283




Feople's Leasing and Financlal Services Ltd.
Balance Sheet (Sola)
A5 on Decamber 31, 2023

Amount i Taks
Dec 31,2023 | | Dec I, 2022

Particulars Hah
QOFF-BALANGE SHEET ITEMS

Contingant lEbilities
Letters: of guaranies 14 5 =
Letiem of cradil . -
Irmevocabia letter of comdit = .
Eills far collaclion = -
Crher carsingent Fabiitas - -

Diher Commitmenis
Morey at call and shord nolica = -
Forward assets purchased and foreard deposits placed = =
Undravam nigle Issuance and revobsdng undarariting faciities = #
Undrawn Tomnal siandby facilities, codit Ines and oifer sammilments - F

Total off-balance sheet ilems incuding contingent lEabiliRies = =

Mat Assets Value (MAV] per share [136.70) {124.56)

The anraxed notss 1 %249 an Miecral pan af thasa financlal stalements

- Ty (In=charge} Head of Accounts m

Direcior irecior Cha
Sy
Drale: November T8, 2024 A, K. Galam Kibria, FCA {(#392)
Dhaka, Bamplidesl Emgagoment Partnar
(R G KIBRLA & Ch,

Charrered Acsamnlanty

2412010392A5948963

RefGKC/24-25/A209
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Feopie’s Leasing and Financial Services Lid
Profit & Loss Account (Soko)
For the Year endsd Decembar 37 2023

Amount In Taka
Pa Modes —

v Dwc31,2023 ||  Decas 2022
CPERATING INCOME
Imleegl income 20 234 556 440 |‘i 443,531 578
Imeresi paid on dapaske, bamawings ebc. 21 (3,814 852 243} {2,507, 557 504
Hgt intarast incoma i¥,E76 196 503} {3.08%,5TR.034)
Ircma from Invesireat 22 8416747 B.028.628
Cammibgaien. axshange and brokerage 23 : :
Ciher operating incoma 24 £3.350.538 36 8TA, 142
Total oparating income {3,514,725 T18) (3,015.569,281)
OFERATING EXPENZES
Salanes & @lovances 25 47 BBE HAE 14,767 323
Alen, tases, irsuranes, alecircity etc i 8806818 4,117.106
Legal Evperses v 4,241,228 167 883
Posiage, slamp, Eecammunications ale, L] 533707 BE3,ETE
Enatignary, printing, acvenisenent =i, fel=] 2458118 1,561,443
Mansging direcior’s salary and fees 30 3, 756402 1,864 58T
g’ fees i 5837000 T WS, 500
Buadi las az 437,250 1035, 000
Losns & advanoes writlan-off axpanses 334131 . -
Fepeir, cepreciation and amotization of company's assals 54 10,381,653 7.872 762
Oihet expanses a5 18,345 631 1E06T 054
Tutal operating espermes TT624,353 m
Profit batar proviskon (3,502 350,071} [3,088 452 589}
PraviEion for lcans & advances
Spacific pravision 36 (el 942 05| - |
Ganiaral provisiom a6 2, T30 ra2| .
Prowisian far dimimitian in vades of investrments 3E . TEOTE,E00
Prowvisian far Inleres! Receivabis lor Leans & Advances 36 2B3 056 536
Pravision far Recefvable Against Lagel Expenses-Loan] sase 36 6 138.338 -
Fstal provision - {441,477 472 TE0TE,600
Profi before taxes _ (3150,872,598) {3.,144531,189)
Provislon for tag
Cesnent ax 37 ¥, !
Cufurmd fax 38 260 853
Total provision
Erafit after mx T [LVTH EREERE — (S TESI0E T
Prafit avallable for appropaations (3,178,856 892} iyﬁ,&m.rﬁaj
Appropriafions
Statulory ressnme .
Ganend meEye C
Rstaingd surplus {3,178 BE66.592) {3,163,308,753)
Earnings per shara (EPS) 40 RERET i11.08)

Tha anraged males 1 1645

Trave: Mavember I8, 2624
Daaika, Bangladeah
v

24120103924804896 3

thesa fingncisl dalemerds

G oAy

AK Gubim Kibria, FCA (8391
Enpgagement Partser
GOKIEHLA & Cn

Chartered Accouninnis



Pesple’s Leasing and Financial Services Ltd.

Statemednt of Cash Flows [Bala)
For ha yesr endad December 31 2023
Particulars Amourd in Taka
Dec 31,2023 Doc 31,2023 |
A CASH FLOW FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Racsived (Inlerest+Principall fom loans and advanoes 318,361,608 534 BAT 363
Paid (Interest+Prinopal) ke dapasions {174 010, 654) (1B 583178}
Dvidand recatved 2110 TAT B.O2E 828
Paymenls b e |oyess (18 232 a4 d)
Faymenis to suppliers (#6545 607}
Faymanis of Income Teax .
Recaivad from other sparaing aciviies J8.578 142
Faymenis far ofher oparaling achivities {12,087 059)
Cish genarated from operating activities 143,911,730 370,585,368
Incraaseldacreasa) in operating assets and liabilites
Lioane and ScvENCES 0 CUshmETs #8,000,000% a
Oty assats 8171808 2.318,140)
Deposis fom Banks H 5
Caposis om cusbormers % =
Oirar Fabilities {28 A4 (3 MG001)
{37,217, 744) [25,695.141)
Mal Caah frem Operating Aclivitins 1ﬂﬂ_-|ﬂ-!3|ﬂ 144 9040 237
B CaZH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
alas of Invasiment In secuntes (1446.618.850) -
Purchass of properly, plar, and eguipment [4,034,123) {182, 00d0)
Procasds fram sale of property, plant and equipmant 37a,850 15 7E3 840
Mot cash used in Investing activities (150,275,123} 15,561,840
L CASHFL FROMN FINAMCIRNG ACTIVITIES: -
Diresvdowm af Teem loan, Creerdral and Monay Markal
Issuance of shares 2
Drrevidand pald
el cash from fimancing activilies s
D Matinoepsaddecraasa)in cast and cash egubvalents (A+B+3) 43 5872 137 350,452 088
E Effects of exchange rate chanaes oa cash and cash equivalants -
B Zash and cash aquivalents o beginning of fie vaar 1727422013 1,360,960, 345
G Cash and cash equivalenis at end of the year (HE+F) 1,683, 640,776 1,727 422 913
Cazh and cash eguivalents at end of the year
Cash in hand 161 385 41 455
Balance wih Bargladesh Bank ard ik agonés bankis) 2.535.TRS 43018
Balance with other banks and financial inskiatione 1,880 743 802 1,737 43T 830
Maney at call end shart notice - -
1,663 840,776 1,77 42,913
Met Oparefing Cash F 0.37 11

Rel GEC24- 204000
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Peaple’s Leasing And Financial Services Limited

Motes bo the Financial Statements
For the vear ende 1, 2023

General imformation

Legal status of the Company

People's Leasing And Financial Services Limited (PLFSL) is a Non-Banking Financial Institution
established under the Financial Institutions Act, 1993, The Company was incorporated as a Public
Limited Company on August 10, 1996 under the Companies Act, 1984, This Company was
authorized to commence business in Bangladesh as per Certificate of Commencement dated 26th
August, 199, It started cperation after obtaining License from Bangladesh Bank on November 24,
1997, The Company went for public issue of shares in 2003, and listed with both Dhaka Seock
Exchange Ltd. & Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid. in Bangladesh on July 20, 2005,

The registered office of the company is located al Paramount Heights, {12 floor), 65/2/1 Box
Culvert Road, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000. The operations of the company are being carried out
through its four branches located in Dhaka and Chittagong.

Matire of bualness actvities

The company offers diversified products and services, which include bease finance, term finance,
housing finance, syndicated finance, bridge finance, real estate finance, EME finance, bill
discounting, work order finance, personal finance, etc. The main focus is to identify and select
emerging sector for financing and main@ining quality portfolio.

The company has launched a sound number of attractive deposit schemes 1o accommadate the
requirement of several classes of péople. Deposit schemes include Term Deposit, Double Money
Deposit, Triple Money Deposit, Periedical Income Deposit, Monthly Saving Scheme (MS5), efc.
Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

Statement of compliance

The Financial Reporting Council (FRC) was formed as per Financial Reporting Act, 2015, FRC adopted the
International Financial Reporting Standard (TFRSs) issued by International Accounting Standard Board
(LASE] which need te be followed by public inferest entilies in preparing their financial statement. The
Financial Institutions Act, 1993 has been amended as required to comply for the preperation of their
finanelal statements under such financial reporting standard

As FES is vet to be issusd by FRC, as per the provisions of FRA (section-69), financial statements of the
Company have been prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
and International Accounting Standards (TAS) as adepted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAB) and, in addition to this, the Fls also complied with the requirements of the following
laws and regulations from various Government bodies:

I The Companies Act, 1994
ii. The Finanelal [ratinHons Act, 1995 & W23,
i, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Bules, 20M0;
iv.  Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969;
. Listing Regulations, 2015 of Dhaka & Chittageng Stock Exchanges; and
i Orther applicable Jaws and regulations.

In case the tequirements of the Financial Institutions Act 1993, provisions and circulars issued by
Bangladesh Bank differ with those of [FRSs, the requirements of the Financial Institations Act 1963,
provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank shall prevail, differences are as follows:

Ref: GRCZ4-Z3AS209




Fef GRC24-25/A520%

&L Mature of Title of IFES Treatment of IFRS Treatment Finamcial or
Departure Adopted as per Presentation
Bangladesh Effect of the
i Bank Departure
1.| Prsentation and | JAS 1 Presentation | Other  Comprehensive | Bangladesh Bank fus | Presentation of
disclosure of af Financial | [ncome (OCI) s & | ssued emplates fimancial statemenls
Financial Statermemnis’ compongit of  [Enamcial | for financial | are
Statements  and statements or  the | siatements vide | mot  fully aligned
Financial | elements of OCT are to be | TFIM with
Imstrumnents included i & sngle | Circnlard 11 dated | &ll e requirsments
Uithear Decermibsar 23, 2000 of [45,
Comprehbensive Income | which  has been
Stotement. followed by all
MBFs,
The templabtes  of
financial satements
| ismued by Banglsdesh
| Bank do not
include Oither
Comprehensive
Income
(O nor are the
elaments of Other
Comprehensive
Income allowed 1o
include in & Single
Cumj:ln:huu'i'ﬂ:
Income Sletement |
L Current/ 1AS 1 ‘Predsestation | As per Pare 60 of 1AS1 | Ag pér DFIM | Presentation of |
| Men-rurrent af Finaneial | "Presentation of | Cirealas-11, Dabe-33 | Anancis] stsborments |
diskireHon e o it et B FFimancial Satements® An | December A, | i85 not l’n.ll:,r llisnnd
i entity.  shall  present | Bangladesh, Bank kas | with afl
current and issued templates for | requirements of the
non-currend assels and | financial  statements | [A5  Moreover, the
Current and non-current | which {s applicable | liquidity statement
labiliies a5 separate | for all the Financal | shows the current &
clagsificaion  in it | Institutions. In thesp | nomecurrent portion
shatemient  of Fnancial | Bmplaies theére & no | of assets and
presiton correrit  and  pone | Liakdlifes o thos
curpent segnwntation | regards,
of asspls amd
linkilities,
3. Off-balance sheat | IAS 1 ‘Prosentation | There is no concept of | As par DFIM | Presentnfion  of
itEmE alf Firarcial | mon-financial Circular-11, Date-23 | Grancial
Clatemenits” icwtihthonal asests ibemme | Decermnber 2008, off AEA bR A TR
in any [FR: hewe | lalance shest ilems | o ;
thera is no requirement | (eg. letter of credit, il :_::: IJ:;
for dischanrs of o | Jether OF guamkiteE| T TCIETE |
banking assets items on | o)  must  be | 1AS 1. There is no |
the face of the balance | disclosed  separately financial  impact ,
sheat, on the face of the | for _
balance shest. this departure in |
the
financial
Statemnents. |
1 MNone Banking | IAS " | There is no conceptof | As  per  DFIM | Presentation  of |
Asset Presentation  of | non-financial Circular-11, Date - | fmancial
Financial institutional assets 23 December 2009, | statements is not
Statements™ items in any TFRS, non=banking assets | aligned wilfy
Hence there is no must be disclosed | requirements  of
separately on the | the TAS -1. There




| discloser of non- face of the balance | is mo  financial
hanking assets items | sheet. impact for this
on the face of balance departure in the
sheet financial
Sl lcments,
3 Complete set of | [AS “lAs per IAS 1 " |As pa DFIM | Presentation of
finariial Presentation  of | Presentation of | Circular-11, Drate- | fnancial
statements Finamnclal Financlal Statements” | 23 December 2009, | statements is not
Statements” complete set of | complete set of | aligned with
financial  statements | financial statements | requirements  of
are [} statement of | are §) balance sheet, | the IAS 1. There is
financial position, i) | i) profit and loss | no financial
statement of profit or | sccount, iii) | impact for this
sz and ather | statement of cash | departure in the
I comprehensive flows, iv) statement | financial

meome, iil) statement | of changes  in | statements,
' of changes in equity, | equity, v| slatement '

iv) statement of cash | of Tiquidity, i)

flows, vj notes, | notes,  cOmprising

comprising significant | significant

accounting  policies | accounting policies

and other explanatory | and other

information and i} | explanatory

statement of financial | information

position at the

beginning of

preceding  period far |

retrospective

L restatement i

f Intangible asset | TAS 1|As per 1AS 1" As per  DFIM | Presentation  of

"Fresentation of | Presentation af | Circular-11, Date-23 | financial

Financial Fimancial Stbtements" | December 2009, | statements s not

Statements” para 34 the statement | there s no option | aligned with

of Fnancial position
shall include separate
line tbem for intangible
assehs

for scparate  linc
item for intangible
asset n the balance
sheet.  We  present
inlangible assel in
the balarxe sheet as
part of ficed assets
| and provide details
in annexure- A I as

| separate line iberm.

requirements  of
the [AS 1. There is
& fmamncial
impact for this |
departure im the
financial
stalements.

7 Presemtation of
cash and cash
equivalent

IAS 7 "Statement
of Cash Flows"

Reft GKC4-25A209

Cash  equivalent are
short term highly liquid
investments  that  ame
readily convertible to
known amounts of cash
| and only mcude those
| investments which are

for a short tenure like: 3
months or less period.
In the light of above,
balance with
Bangiadesh Bank and
fixed ferm deposits

should be treated &%

| Bangladesh  Bank
| has issued
| templates for
financial statements
[ wide DFIM
Circulard 11 dated
December 23, 2009
which has been
followed by NEBFIs
the: wemplates of
financial statements
provided detail of
presentation of
stabement cash

Presentation of
financial

staterments s not
fully aligned with
the mqu.irem:nmi
of TAS, Thus items
which should be
presented as * inv
e 5 tm e mt
activities-Balance |
with Bangladesh |
Bank {BE)* as per |
IAS is shown i_r.l
cagh &  cash




the impairment
allowarnee for loans and
pdvinces af an amount
equal to the ldetime
expected credit kosses if
the credit risk on these
Inans and advances has
increased  significantly
since initial recognition

whether assessed on an |
individual or collective |
basis considering  all |

reasoaable informition,
including that which is
thoss Inanz and
advances for which the
eredit tisk has  nat

(good/standard
loars] has to be

maintained
irrespective of
objective  evidence
of impairment on
lease, Ioans and
advarces,

Lomn  «classiication
status during the
yvear ended 31
December 2021 has
been determined as
| per DFIM Circular
Mo, 33 dated 19
December 2021 and
DIFIA Masiter

investment asset rather | fows, equivakent
than cash equivalent as

it 5 illiguid asset and

et available for use In

day-lo-day operations.

B Measurement | IAS 12 "Income | A deferred tax asset | As  per DFIM | At the vearend
of deferred tax | Tax® shall be recognized for | circular No. 7 dated | specific  provision
asset all deductible | 31 July 2011, no | aganst loan and

temporary differences | deferred tax asset | advances amounts
to the extent that it is | can be recognized | o BT
probable that taxable | for any deductible | 7156904451 and
profit will be available | temporary deferred tax assets
against which the difference against | of BDT
deductible emporary | lease, loans and | 2685084162  not
difference can be | advances. recognized on this
utilized bEm Ty
difference as per
— BH circular.

& Preparation of | [AS 7 "Statement | The Cash flow | As per DFIM | Presentation  of
"Satement  of | of Cash Flows" stitement can  be | Circular-11,  Date- | financial
Cash Flows" prepared uwsing either | 23 December 2009, | statements s not

the direct method or | Cash fowe | fully alipned with
the indirect method | statement has been | all requiremeants of
The presentation & | guided by the | the JAS
salocted  to  present | Bangladesh Bank
I these cash fAows in a | which ks the
manner that & most | midture of direct
approprinte  for  the | and indirect
busipess or industry. | method -
The method selected is
applicd consistenthy.
| 10 Measurement | IFRS @ “Financial | IFRS: As per IFR5 % an | As  per  DFIM | Provision
of provision for | Instruments® entity shall recogrize | Master circular No, | maintained
leases, loans arl impairmwnt | 04 dated 26 July | against lzans,
and advances alliowance on Ioans and | 2021, a  general | advances and
(financial assets advances based on | proviston at 0.25% | leases as at 31
measured  at expected credit fosses. | o0 5% unmder | December 2021
amortized cost) At each reporting date, | different categories | amoonts t BDT
an entity shall measure | of unclassified loan | 7,154,904 451,

Rt GRCQ24-25 A0
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increased  significantly |
sinoe initial recognition,

at each reposting date,

an entity shall measure |
the
allowanoe at an amount |
equal to 12 month |
expected credit losses. |

| S0%

and 10%
| respectively for
| investments

impairment | sub-standard

| bad losses has (o be

crcalar Mo, M
dated 26 July 2021

Also, provision for

investments,
doubtiul
investments and

provided at 20%,

depending on  the
duration af
overdue.

the pross  canying
amaount over the term
af the lpar Once a loan
subsequently  become
the

mcome  from  such
imvestments is not
gllowed o e
recoprined as

income, rather  the |

Ref: GRC24-25/A7209

{3, | cradit-impaired,

11 | Valuation of | IFRS 9 "Financial | As per requirements of | As per FID circular | 100%  provision
Investments in | Instruments” IFRS 9 classificaion No. 08 dated 03 | has been
quoted  and and measurement of August 2002 | maintained
unquoted mvestment in shares | investments in | against  unlisted
ghares and  securibies  will i quoted shares and | equity investment

depend on how these | unguoted  shares | and adequate

are  managed  (the | are revalued at the | provision has been

entity's business madel) | vear-end at market | maintained

and their contractual | price and as per | agamst listed

cash flowe | book value of last | equity investment

characteristics.  Based | audited balance | as per Hae

on these factors it | sheet respectively. | guidelines of
il would gerwrally fall | Provision  should | Bangladesh Bank.

either under "at fair | be made for any

value through profit | loas arising from

and loss account’ or | diminution in value

under "at falr wvale | of investment;

| through ather | however, in cose of

comprehensive any urirealized

income” where any | gain, no such gain

change in the fair value | can be recognized

S miasred in | and  investments

accordance with [FRS | are recognized al

13) at the year-end is | cost only,

taken to profit and loss

account or  other

conprehensive noome

respectively,

12 | Recognition of | IFRS 9 'Financial | [FRS:  Loans  and | As per FID circular | At year end,
inferest income | Instruments” advances to customers | No. (03, dated 03 May | interest suspense
for SMA and are generally classified | 2006, omce  an | sccount has
classified lease, atamortized cost as per | investment on leases, | decreased to BOT
boans and IFRS 9 and inferest | loans and advances | 771,323,520  from
advances income is recognized | is termed as "Special | BDT 772,408,356

by using the effective | Mention  Account | Resulting in
interest rate method to | (SMA)", inerest | decrease of BDT

835,037 of interest
SUSPENSE, This
amount has been
shown as other

| liabilities in_note |

12




entity shall apply the | respective  amount | 13,2,
effective interest rate to | needs to be crediled
the amortized cost of | as a Bability account
these koans and | hke: interest
advances. SuspeTEe accournt,
13 Presentation [FiiS-7 'Financial | IFRS 7 require specific | As per Bangladesh | Presentation  of
and dischsure | instroments presentation and | Bank  guidelines, | financial
of Finamcial | Disclosures” disclosure refating o | financial shatements B nol
Statements and all financial | instruments  are | fully aligned with
Fimancial instruments. categorized, all requirements of
Instruments recognized and | IFRS,
measured
i ¢ frem
those prescribed in
IFRs 7. As such
SOITE disclosure
arl  presentation
requirements  of
IFRS 7 have not
been made in the
| ACCounks,

22

The accounting heads mentioned in the prescribed form which are not applicable for the
Financial Institutions have been kept blank in the Financial Stalements.

Going concern assamption

The Company has an accumulated Joss of BDT 43,123,068,922 for the year ended 31 December 2023
Hegal‘iw*::quity' of BT 38,604,499.570 as at 31 December 2023; hega_ELm Capital adequacy ratio of
344 B7% as against mintmum of 10%; almost 99% of investment of the Company is classified, CRE
and SLR requirements could not be met throughout the year and investment disbursement is very

poor.

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of assessment of the FLFS's ability to
continue as a going concern. FLFS has neither any intention to cease the operation nor any legal or
regpulatory compulsion to liquidaie or curtadl materially its operations,

We are to bring to notice that, following an application under section 20 of the Financial Institution
Act-1993 filed by Bangladesh bank praying for winding up of People's Leasing And Financial
Services Limited in Fnancial Institution Matter no, 01 of 2019, The Hon'ble High Court vide order
duted 14.07 2012 admitted said application and put the company under Liquidation.

Subsequently the Honorable Company Bench of the High Court Division, Supreme Court of
Bangladash by the Order No.96 dated 12.07.2021 was pleased to recall order *Financial nstitution
Matter no. 01 of 2019* dated 14,07.2019 and fermed a Board of Directors, Later, the Hon'ble Court
passed an Order on 15.11,2023 (sl no. 4332 dated 12.12.2023) with reconstracted the prosent Board of
DHrectors and the Hon'ble Court expects that the PLFSL shall run the Company in full swing by
investing money in the most secured businesses of this country. Now the Company has been
functioning towards for revival In this connection the following activities are performing:

1) Formulating a business plan;

2) Trying to recover money from borrowers;

3 Paymg to depositors graduoally;

4] Trying to invest in new business; etc.

Rlet: GRCZ24-25 A0
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Ref: GRCZ-Z5/A200

Btatement of cash flows

The statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Bank DFIM Circular
No-11 dated December 23, 2009 which is a mixture of the direct and indirect methods.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Intermational Finersiel Reporting
Standards (IFES), requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect cerfam
reported amounts and disclosures. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various related factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the result of which may differ from these estimates and judgments.

Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates in these financial statements are related
to the useful life of deprechble assets and provisions for loans, advances and leases; mvestment,
gratuity and income tex. However, the estimabes and underlying assumption are reviewed on an
ongoing hasis and the achual result is recognized in the period in which the eshimates are revised.

Date of Authorizabion

The Board of Directors has authorized these financial statements on 28,/11/ 2024 of 72* meeting.
Directors” responsibility statement

The Board of Direclors is responsible for the presentation of the financial statements under section
183 of the Companies Act, 194 and as per the provision of ‘The Framework for the Preparation and
Presentation of Financial Statements’,

Risk and uncertainty fl.]'[ use of estimabes =

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with [FES requires Management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses, assets and
liabilities, and disclosure requirements for contingent assets and Habilities during and the date of
the financial statements, These [inancial statements contained mformation about the assumptions &
made aboul the futare and other major sources of estimation uncerbainty at the end of the reporting
period that have a significant risk of resulting in & material adjustment to the carrving amount of
assots, liabilities, income and expenses within the next financial year. In accordance with the
guidelines as prescribed by [AS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Confingent Assels,
provisions are recognized in the following situations:

*  When the company has en obligation as a result of past events;

»  When it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the ebligation; and

¢ Reliable estimate can bBe made of the amount of the obligation.

Compliance of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

1AS No. Name of 1AS Applicability Remarks
» Apphied with
‘I.A.E 1 Presentation of financial slalement SR Note 2.1
1AS 2 Inventorios N/ A -
Apphied with :
lAS T Statement of cash Mows i L Noe 23
Accounting policies, changes in , E
ik accounting estimates and errors Apie)
LAS 10 Events after the balance sheet date Applied -

14




Ref GEC24-25/A9

14511 Constmction combracis MiA
1AS12 Income taxes Applied
145174 | Segment reporting NS A -
IAS 16 Property, plant & squipment Applied -
LAS 17 Leasas M A
[AS18 Fevenue M/ A -
L4514 Empiloves benefits Applied -
Accounting of Government grants and -
MSI | disclosure of Government assistance Wik
| The effects of changes in foreign . )
ThE :' exchange rales Applisd
IAS23 | Borrowing costs Applied -
14524 | Related party disclosures Applied -
Accounting and reporting by " i
o retirernent benefit plans HAppiiad
[AS 27 Separate fnancial statements BJA -
[rwestments in associates and joint 1 |
IAS 28 iy MiA
Financial reporting in i
AR hyperinflaticrany sconommics ks
[AS 3] Irterest in joint venlures MjA
ol e ; Applied with =
1AS32 Financial instraments: presentation PP Note 2.1
14533 Eamings per share Applied i -
1AS34 | Interim financial reporting Applied i .
1AS 36 Impairment of assets Applied a
Provisiong, contingent liabilities and o
1AS3? conitingleet uasel Applied
14533 Intangible asscts Applied I
Financial instruments: recognition and
14839 : NJA |
IAS 40 Irvestment property M/A ! -
IAS41 | Agriculture N/ A 5 -
g Name af TFRS Applicability | Remarks
First-time adoption of internabional L
TFR51 financial reporting standards A
IFRS2 | Share based payment NSA -
IFES3 | Business combinatons MNSA -
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IFR512 | Disclosure of interests in other entitics M)A

IFES 13 | Fair value measorement 5ntipﬂ::::n MNate 2.1

[FRS 14 | Regulatory Deferral Accounts NfA

Bovenue from Contracts with Applied with

IFRS 15 Cas oigia Baparbasies Mabe 2.1

IFES 16 | Leates Nul‘applih] Mote 2.10.1 -

TFR517 | Insurance Contracts WA .
Consistency

In accordance with the IFRS framework for the presentation of financial stements, the company
applies the accounting disclosure principles consistently from one period to next period, where
selecting and applying rew accounting policies, changes in accounting policies applied, correction
of errors, the amounts itvolved are accounted for and disclosed retrospectively in accordance with
the requirement of 1AS 8 * Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors™,

Significant accounting policies

Accounting for leases

The Company has not recognized ‘Right of Use’ assets and lease liabilities as per IFRS 16, Because,
the Company has not this type of lease agreement al the end of the year.

Comparatives and reclassification

Comparztive information has been disclosed for all numerical information in the financial
statements and also the narmative and descriptive information when it is relevant for understanding
of the current period’s finandal statements. -

Accounting for loans

Loans operation consists of term loans, housing finance and staff loans. Books of accounts are
maintained based on the arerual method of accounting. However, interest income on Special
Mention Account {SMA) and classified finance is not recognized as income but eredited to interest
suspense account as per Bangladesh Bank circulars and directives.

Investments
Investment in securities ere dassified broadly in twe categories and accounted for as under:

Investment in quoted shares

Investments in quoted shares {listed securities) are carried at cost Adequate provision has been
made considering each individual investment (where cost is less than market priced) as guided by
Bangladesh Bank. Unrealized gain is not recognized in the profit and loss account.

Investment in unguobed shares

Investment in unguoted shares/unlisted securities is reported at cost under cost method
Adjustment is given for any shortage of book value over cost for determining the carrying smount
of investment in unlisted securities,

Stock dividends received agamst investment in shares are recorded at zero value in the books of
accounts,
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br)

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash with Bangladesh Bank and iis agent bankis)
and balance with banks and other financia] institutions o the form of current deposit, short term
depusit and fixed deposits.

Ligquidity statement (asset and Hability maturity analysis)

Liquidity statement is prepared in accordance with First Schedule” (Section 38) of Bank Companies
Act. 1991 on residual meturity term of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date based on the
following basis:

()  Balance with banks and other financial institutions, money at call and short notice, efc, ame on
the basis of their maturity terme

i) Investments are on the basis of their respective maturity.

il Loans, advances and leases are on the basis of their repayment schadule.

iv) Fixed assets are on the hasis of their estimated useful lives.

vy  Other agsels are on the basis of their realization/ amortization

vi) Borrowing from banks, other financial insitutions and agents, et are as per Uhelr
mafurity / repayment lerms

vii) Term deposits and other deposits &re on the basis of their maturity term and past trend of
withdrawal by the depasitors,

viti} Other Habilities are on the basis of their payment,/ sdjustments schedule.

Fixed assets incloding land, building, furniture & equipment

The cost of an ftem of property. plant and aquipment is recognized as an asset if, it i probable that
the future economic benafits associated with the itegn will fow to the company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably, Company’s own fived assets [except Land) are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses (if any). Land is stated under the
revaluation model The cost of acquisition of any azget comprises of its purchase price and any
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to it's working condition for ils intended use as par
[nternational Accounting Standard (LAS) 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”

Subsequent expenditure on fived assets

Subsequent expenditure, such as repairs and maintenance, on property, plant and equipment is
normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. In situation
subsequent expenditure is only recognized as an asset when the expenditure improves the condition
of the asset beyond its originally assessed standard of performance. All other costs are recognized to
the profit and loss account as expenses. All up gradation/enhancement are generally charged off as
revenue expenditure unless they bring similar significant additional benefits.

Disposal of fixed assets

On disposal of fixed asséts, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated and gain or loss
on such disposal is reflected in the profit and loss account, which & determined with reference o
the net book value of the assets and net sales proceeds,

Depreciation on fixed assets

Depreciation on Company's own fived assels ks charged to amortize the cost of assets throughout
their estimated useful lives, using the reducing balance methed - in sccordance with Infernational
Accounting Standard {LAS) 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment’s”. Depreciation of an asset begins
when it Is available for use, iv when it is in the location and condition necessary for it ko be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management and charge depreciation of full year.
Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale (or

B
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included in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale) in accordance with TFRS 5 and the
date that the asset iz derecognized. The rates of depreciation used are as under:

T Category of Fixed assets Rate of Deprectation
1 Company Premises 10%s
i Mator Car & Vehicles 0%
3 Compater 20%
4 Telephone System 1%
3 |_Air Cooler 5%
£ | Refrigerator 10%
i Ciemeratar 0%,
£ Oifice Equipment 208
oG Fumiture & Fixhres 5%
. 1o Crockery L
2108  Impairment of assets
The company’s assets are sppraised at each balance sheet date for impairment, If there s any
indication of impairment, the company estimates the recoverable amount of such assets: impairment
losses if any, is recognized in the profit & loss account if the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its
recoverable amount
2.10.% Provision for loans, advances and investments

20,10

Provision for loans, advances and investments 15 an estimale of the losses thal may be sustained in
the investment portfolio. The provision is based on two principles (1) LAS 37: Provision, Contingent
Linbifities and Contingent Assets and (2} Bangladesh Bank guidelines. The mathodolopy for
measiring the appropriate Isvel of the provisiom relies on several key elements, which include both
quantitative and qualitative factors as set forth in the Bangladesh Bank guidelines. Provision for loans

and advances are made on quarter basis as well s vear-end review by management following insiructions
contamed in FIDY circwlar Mo, 08 dated 03 August 2002, FID cincular Ma. 03, dated 03 May 2006 and FID

circular No. 06, dated 20 Apguse 2006 izsued by Bangladesh Bank, DFIM Master circular Mo, M dated 26
July 2021, 15 the basis for calculatng the provision for loans, advances and mvestments. Loan
classification status during the vear ended 31 December 2021 has been determined as per DFIM
Citeular No, 33 dated 19 Dacember 2021 and DFIM Master eircular Ma, 04 dated 26 Jaly 2021

Also, provision for sub-standard inwestments, doubtiul investments and bad losses has o be
provided at 20%, 50% and 100% respectively for investments depending on the duration of overdue,

Write off of Inans, advances and investments

In compliance with Bangladesh Bank DFIM circular ne. 3 dated § April 2015 and DFIM circular no.
2 dated 1 Apsil 2019 Joans, sdvances and investment are writhen off to the extent that (i) there is
100% provision & maintained (ii) against which begal cases are pending and (Hi) prior approval of
board is required for write aff. The item's potential return is thus cancelled and removed (“written
off*} from the Company™ balance sheet. However, these write off will not undermine or affect the
clam amount against the borrower, Hecaovery against the wnitten off is credited to other operational
income. Imcome is recopnized where amounts are either recovered and/or adjusted apgainst
securities / properties or advances there against or are considered recoverable

Mher receivable

Other receivable includes accrued IDCP (Interest During Construction Period), accrued interest on
fived depasit These receivahbles do not carry any interest and are stated at their nominal valoe and
provision has been maintained against them as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines

Rel: OKC24-25/A/209




21011 Provision for doubtful accoonis

Provision has been made at estmated rates on oulstanding exposures, based on aging and
continuous review of the receivables, as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines. In addition, a general
provision has alsp been made by the Company to cover unforeseen losses on all loans, advances and
leases and investments excluding those for which a specific provision has been made. The provision
is considered adequate to meet probable future losses.

L1012 Prowvisions and accrued expenses

Provisions and accrued expenses are recognized in the financial statement when the company has a
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an cutflow of economic
benefit will be required b settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the abligakion,

L1013 Fayment of dividend

Interim dividends are recognized when they are paid to shareholders. Final dividend is recognized
when it &= approved by the shareholders,

The proposed cash dividend is not recognized as a liability in the balance sheet in accordance with
the [AS 10 “events after the balance sheet date”. Dividend payable to the Company's shareholders
are recognized as a liahility and deducted from sharcholders equity in the period in which the
shareholders rght to receive payment & established.

[AS 1 “presentation of financial statements” also requires the dividend proposed after the balance
sheet date but before the financial stelements are authorized for issue, be disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements Accordingly, the Company has disclosed the same in the notes to the
finarwial skabements

Dividends cannot ba~declared by the Company until the Capital Adequacy shertfall disclosed in
note 14.1 has been adjusted.

L1014 Revenue recognition

As per [FRS 15: Bevenue from Contracts with Customers, an entity will recognise revenue to depict
the transfer of promised goeds or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
0 which the entity expects to be entitied in exchange for those goods or services. Penal mberest is
recopnized on cash basis as and when it is realised from the client.

al Interest Income
Interest income comprises of interest income from lease, loans and advances and interest on
placement of fund with banks and other financial institutions, Interest due is recognized on sccrual
basis using the effective interest method. Interest due over ninety days is not recognized as revenue
rather it is recognized as interest suspense. Suspended interest is recognized as income on cash basis
when it B received.

I} Income from leases

The excess of aggregate rentals receivable over the cost of the leased asset constitutes the total
unearned lease income. The unearned lease income is recogmized as revenue on an acerual basis
over the lease terms, as per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines. Na lease income i accounted for as
revenie where any lease rental is in arrears for 03 (three) months and above. In case of lease account
for more than 5 {five) years period, no lease income i accounted for as revenue where any leaso
rental is in arrears for 046 {six) months and above,

| Income from loans, advances

Interest on loans ard advances 5 pecognized when interest is accrued. No interest on loans and
advances is acoounted for as revenue where any portion of capital or interest is in arrears for 03
(three] months and above. In case of loans and advances for more than 3 (five) years period, no

: — . e Sl e
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interest en foans is accounted for as revenue where any portion of capital or interest is in arrears for
0% (i} months and above.

[Mvidend income

Dividend income is recognized on cash basis in the period in which the dividend was received.
Dividend income from preference share s recognized on accrual basis considering the
sstablishment of right to receive the same

Capital gain om sale of shares

Capital gain from sale of share/ securities = recognized on realized basis ie. only when the
securities are sold. Unrealired capital gain i8 not recognized as inoome.

Fee based revenue

Fee based revenues are recognized as income on cash basis i.e, as and when realized.

Bank loans -
Imterest bearing bank loans are recorded at the proceeds received. Interest on bank loans is
accounted for on an accrued basis to profit and less acoount under the head of financial expense at

the implicit rate of interest. The accrued expenses are added to carrying amounts of the loans,

Borrowing costs

According to International Accounting Standard 23 "borrowing cost”™. all borrowing costs are
recogrmizind as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

Interest suspense

As per Bangladesh Bank guidelines, lease income and interest en term [inance overdue three
months and above period are pot mecognized as revenoe and aedited to interest suspense acceant.
In case of lsase and loan account more than 5 years perled and housing finance, lease income and
interest incomse everdus six months and abeve period are not recognlzed as revenue and aedited to

interest suspense account

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

The company does nol recognize confingent lability and contingent assefs bul discloses the
axistence of contingent lisbility in the financial statements in accordance with Bangladesh
Accounting Standard 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”™. A contingent
liability is a possible obligation that arises from past evenls whese existence will be confirmed by
accurTence of non-occurrence of uncertain future events not within the control of the company. The
Contingent Liabilities of the Company have been disclosed in notes no 19,

Workers Trofit Participativn Fund and Wellare Fund

The company is yet to decide on the applicability of the sections 2 {65) of the Labour Code, 2006 and
232 of the Labor Act, 2005 hence no provision for workers profit participation and welfare fund has
hean made in the acoounts.

Related party disclosure

The Company has entered inte ransactions with other parties in normal course of business that fall
within the definition of related party as per International Accounting Standard 24 “Related Party
Disclosure”, The terms of related party transactions are not different from those that could have
been obtained from third parbes. Related party transactions are disclosed in the note o, 7.10 of this

report.

Ref: GEC/24-25/A200
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Statutory ressrve

Financial Institutions Regulations 1994 requires NEFI's to transfer 20 percent of s current year's
profit ko reserve fund unbl such reserve quals &0 its paid-up share capital. Due to loss fer the year
2019 the Company has net transferred any amount to the statutory reserve.

Earnings per share (EPS]

The Company calculates eamings per share in accordance with International Accounting Standard
{LAS) 33 “earnings per share”, which has been shown in the face of profit & loss scesunt and the
computation is stated in note-29.

Basic earnings per share

This tepresents earmings far the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was no
preference dividend or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the year has been considered

a4 fully altributable to the ordinary shareholders.

Diluted camings per share

Diluted eamings per share reflects the potential dilution that could cccur if additional erdinary
shares are assumed to be issued under securities or contracts that entitle their holders to obtain
ordinary shares in future, o the extent such entiflement is not subject to unresolved contingencies.
Fffect of dilution to weighted average number of ordinary shares is given for potential ordinary
shares. At 31 December 2016, there was no scope for dilution and hence no diluted EPS is required
to be calculated.

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

This represents the numiber of ordinary shares oulstanding at the beginning of the year plus the
number of ardinary shares ssued during the veatmuitiplied by & tme-weighting factor. The time-
weighting factor s the numbers of days the specific shares were outstanding as a proportion of the
total number of days in the year.

Income fax
Income tax expense represent the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax:

The tax currently pavable i based on taxable profit for the year, Taxable profit differs from profil as
reportd in the profit and loss account because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible i other years or are never taxable or deductible. Company's hiability for cument lax is
caloulated using tax rates that have been enacted the reporting period. Due to Inss for the vear 2022,
Company provided minimum tax as per Income Tax Ordinance 1984 under section 82C.

Deferred Tax:

Dieferred tax liabiity has been recopnized on revaluation of land as pér LAS 12 para 51b.

Employvee benefit

The company maintained the following employee benefit plans in compliance with [nternational
Accounting Standard 19 "Employes Benefits":

Provident fund

The company operates a contributory provident fund scheme for its employes which is recognized by
the MNational Board of Revenue (NBR) and administrated by a Board of Trustees. Both the company and

Rel GEC24-25/A20%

employes contribute to the fund on equal basis at & predetermined rate, e
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Gratuity scheme

The company operaks a non-funded gratuity scheme. Employees are entitfed to gratuity benefit after
completion 5 (five) years satisfactory service. The gratuity is paid on the basis of last basic pay drawn
and is payable al the rete of one month's basic pay for every completed year of service. Frovision for
gratuity is made anmaally corsidering all its eligible smployess available at the end of the year.

Pemsion fund

The company operates a non funded superannuation fund scheme. Employees are enfthed to the
following benefils:

i) Death Benefits: 100% of sum assured on death of an employee as per his/her category during the
terre of service prior to retirement is payable o his/ her nomines and /or heirs,

1} Survival Benefits: 100% of the amount on retirement efter completion age of 57 years {Gth Birthday)
and; or being physically incapacitated during his services in the Company as per category of the
employees.

Group life insurance scheme

The company has a Group Life Insurance Scheme for all its permanent employess.
Group hespitalization insurance scheme
The company has a group hospitalization insurance scheme for all ils permanent employees.

Performance bonus

The employees of the company are entithed (o annual performance bonus which & determined on the
bacss of company as well &5 individual employee's performance avet subject io approval by the Board of
Directors of the company,

Employee personal loan scheme

The company provides personal loan facility to its employes as per loan scheme of the company.

Mher benafits
The emplovees of the company are also entitled to privilege leave encashment benefit, efr.

210.25 Policies and objectives adapted for financial risk management

a)

The policies mentioned in this section are being applied in a very limited manner due to the
Company’s financial condition

The Board of Directors guides and formulates the basic philosophy relating to optimal
implementation of strategy (o cater to the financial risk and capital deployed for investment.

In order lo ensure maximmm return to shareholders, the Company emphasizes on mainfaining
strong capital base to attein high credit rating, which enables growth, as well as portray good image
and meet the regulatory requirements.

The management of the company takes account to the following factors, which affects the financial
risks that are faced from Hme o Hme
Credit risk

Credit risk arises when an obligor fails to perform its obligations under a rading er Joan contract or
when its ability to perform such obligations is impaired, This risk is compounded if the assigned

|

collateral only covers. the claim made to the clignts o if its value is variable or uncertain, Credit risk
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does not arise only when a borrower defanlts on payment of a loan but alsa when its repayment
capability declines.

H‘i:l:iﬁll:inn Fﬁﬂit_l,!
Credit policies are designed to create, monitor and manage credit risk in @ marnner that complies
with afl applicable laws and regulations. The credit policies also include utilizing apprepriate,

accurate and timely tools to measure credit risk and maintatning acceptable levels o overall credit
risk for the entire portfobio

Liquidity risk
Liguidity risk is the current and prospective risk that the company, though sohvent. either does not
have sufficient financial resources available to meet ils Hability when they fall due or can secure

them only at excessive cosk, Liguidity risk arises from the inability to manage unplarmed changes in
hurdding sources,

Mitigation Policy

The policy of the company is to maintzin and manage the fund in such a manner so that any shorl-
and long-term commitment are not affected due to mismatch of tenure, The risks involved in
liguidity are regularly looked after by the Treasury Department as per the guidance of the Asset
Liability Management Committee (ALMC) from time to time,

Markal risk

Market risk relates to potential luss arising from and adverse change in market risk factors,
including commuodity prices, interest rates, credit spreads and equity prices.

Mitigation Policy

The Assets Liability Managemen? Committes (ALMC) of the company regularly meets to assess the
change in interest rate, markel conditions, carry out asset liability maturity gap analysis, re pricing
of products and thereby takes effective measures o monitor and controd interest rate risk.

Apart from major financial risks, the organization also faces non-financial risk among which
following are prominent:

'D]:l:ni‘im;ﬂ riak

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss or damage resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes or systems or from human error or external events. Operational risk is therefore
inherent in all activibies within the company.

Mitigation Falicy

Appropriate internal contrel systems can reduce operational risk within acceptable level The
Company established an effective and efficient internal control & compliance department (ICCT) e
ensure the implement of policies and statutory requirements to encounter such risk. Internal Contrel
and Compliance committee of the company works to ensure effective and efficient cperations,
reliable financial reporting and compliance with laws and reguiabions.

Information and communication kechnology risk

This risk may arise from malfunction of system, fathare of network, lack of knowledge about the use
ab-dechpoloay s abtacko-hac king-obe—

Ref GEC24-25A7209

Mitigation Palicy
To manage IT related risk, the company has adopted excellent disaster recovery back up facilities in
emergency sitsation, In addition, the company has check and balance system in every step of its
standard procedures of operstons.
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Strong credit policy formulation by top management:

» The Board of Directors of the company guides and formulates the basic philesophy relating o
optimal implementation of strategy to cater to the fmancial risk and capital deployed for
investment

* The Board of Directors has approved the credit policy for the company where major policy
guidelines, growth strategy, exposure limits (for particular sector, product, individual company
and group) and risk management strategies have been detailed.

Credit manual updated with recent industry information

# Credit policy is regularly updatad to cope ap with the changing global, environmental and
domestic economic scanarios,

Thorough credit approval process:

* Mecting megulatory requirements and industry best practicess All credit fadlity comply
regulatory requirements including Financial Institution Act and Bangladesh Bank guidelines &
circulars gs amended foom tme W tine, The compuny considess Guldellies for managing core
risks of financial institutions ssued by the Country's central bank, Bangladesh Bank; vide FID
circular no. 10 dated September 18, 2003 for management of risks,

Multilayer credil evalualion provess;
To ersure both speedy service and mitigation of credit risk, the approval process is maintained
throwgh & multilayer system, Depending on the size of the loan, & multlaver approval system 5
designed. As smaller loans are very frequent and comparatively less risky, kower sanctioning
authority & set to fmprove the furnaround time and associated risk Bigger loans require miore
seruking as thw assoviated riskis higher, S0 sanctioning authority s higher as wizll,

Rigorous due diligence process followed

¢ The Company downlogds credit report from the credit information bureaw (CIB) of Bangladesh
Bank. The report is scrutinized by top management to understand the liability condition and
ni'fli}rmmt behavior of the chent.

¢ The Company takes banker's opirions from chent's banks as well as suppliers’ and buyers’
opinion to understand the market position and reputation of our propoesed customers

» The Company discourages financing to low net worth or highly leveraged customer; whoe might
jeopardize their repayment commitment or even m worse situation may face liquidity problem.

* The Company evaluates customer repayment performance before providing credit facilicy
though financial anelysis, emsure adeguate insurance coverage for funded assets, secking
external legal opinion and taking collateral security o reduce risk

* The Company provides credit facility to productive and legitimate business activities, which are
financially viable with strong forns on cash flow generation, have market demand and sodally
desirable; and will not invest for unproductive purposes or speculative ventures,

Constant credit monitoring and recovery process

+  Existence of control mechanism for early waming: Performance of loans is regularky monitored
to frigger early warning system to address the loans and advances whose performance show any
deteriorating trend. It enables the company to grow its credit portfolio with ultimate objective to
protect the interest of stakeholders.

« Conbinuwous monitoring by top management: The Management Credit Committes [MOC)
regularly meets to review the market and credit risk related to lending and recommend and
implement appropriate measures to counter associated risks. The MCOC crifically reviews projects
considering the current global economic situation and its probable impact on the project.

Ref GRO24-2540209
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¢ Centralized Credil Admirdstration: The Company has already established a centralized eredit
risk management department and & process manual The Credit Risk Management [CTEM)
department regularly monitors and follows up credit risk related matter and recommend and
imple-mmt appropriabe measures bo counter associated risk. The CEM bme ko Hme reviews
pmjecl-_-t from risk Fl:‘:«i.rll'. of voew and assists the m.u.n:lgmnnl: in I.'I'I'.'H.H.I]E a ]:igh—qul.lil:jr credit
portfolio and maximize refurn from risk-based assets,

Basel I & its implementation

T cope with the international best practices and to make the capital more risk sensitive as well as
more shock resilient, guidelines on Basel Accord for Financial Instittions (BAFI] have been
introduced from January 01, 2001 on test basis by Bangladesh Bank. At the end of test run period,
Basel accord regime has started and the guidelines namely “Prudential Guidelines on Capital
Adequacy and Market Discipline for Financial Instirution (CAMDY" have come fully into forre from
Jarary 01, 20012 with it subsequent supplements)/ revisions, Instructions regarding Minimum
Capital Requirement (MCR), Capital Adequacy Ratio {CAR), and disclosure requirement as stated
in these puidelines have o be followed by all Fls for the purpose of statulory compliance,

The Company has a shortfall in Capital Adequacy as stated in note 14.1

Reporting period
Fimancial statements of the company cover twelve months period from January 1, o Decernber 31,
consistentiy.

Dffsetting

Mo assets or Hability has been offsetted or reduced by any other assets unless a legal right for set-off
exists and the offselting presents the expeciation as to the realization or setthement of the assets or
liability.

Consalidated Financial Statements

People's Leasing & Fmancial Services Lid, (PLFS) has a subsidiary namely PLES Investment Lid.
PL¥S has been given loan to PLFS Investment Lid. during 2009 to 2005 and PLFS Investment Lid.
has been ensured partal payment of these Joan b TLFS 8l mid of 2019, Even though, it was
recorded of books of accounts of both companies accordingly which was duly audited by external
auditors up to 2021, Moreover, this loan cutstanding amount Tk. 152,65,18,944 { One Hundred Fifty
Two Crore Sixty Five Lac Eighteen Thousand Nine Hundred Forty Four) only was renewed for
further period of 156 months @ 10% pa of 301 board of directors meeting of PLES dated-March 3,
2016. 1ln 2022 PLPS Investment Ltd. has made change their books of accounts and claim excess
repayment of loan amount instead of their liabilities to PLFS.

PLFS Investment Lid.'s daims to PLFS as on 31-12-2022 §s Tk. 12243,65.015 (One Hundred Twenty
Two Crore Forty Three Lac Sixty Five Thousand Fifteen) only.

(n the other hand, PLFS claims fo PLFS Investment Lid. as on 31-12-2022 is Tk. 130,39,39.424 (One
Hundred Fifty Crore Thirty Mine Lac Thirty Mine Thousand Four Hundred Twenty Four) only. The
wsue i pending at present However, claims to PLFS Investment Ltd as on 31-12-2023 is Tk
166,23,43,115 (One Hundsed Sixty Six Crove Twenty Three Lac Porty Three Thousand One Hundred
Fifteen) only

Therefore, preparation of consolidated financial statements is pending due to claim and counter
claim batwoen FLFS & PLFS Investment Lid,

Rel GECZ4-25/A/209
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Pepphe’s Leasing and Financial Services Lid
Hates 1o e Finandal Sixtomonts
For e Yewr smced Dyaprier 31, 2023

ount in Taka
__Dec 3, 2033 Dec M, 2022
1 Cash

Cash i harsd (Mete 3.0) 4,385 41,458
Balarce with Banglatsah Rank and ko agert banki(s) (Nebe 3.5 i) 43,518
Tl 087 174 85,376

31 Cash in hand
Cash i harr represams e smourt under mprest sysiem of pelty csah o mesd paty cash exparses for hagd chfoe.

42 Balance with Bangladesh Bank
B wih Bangadesh Bank i non-intensst bearing and maintained o Mmoot the Cash Resane Requiemant (CRA]. CRR
frobs -3.3) smd Simiviery Lgudey Ressrve (nole 3 41 heve bean calcuzted and mainleingd in sccondance win Financial
Reguiations 1384 and P Sicular Moo &6 deted Gih Novambar, 303 and FID Circulss Ne: 02 dated 100 Novemoes, 2004,

33 Gesh Resene Requiramend (CRR)
CRE has boen calubsbed al ihi rais &l 1 5% on Total Term Daposits which B presersed in curent acesant meirigined wih
Bangladesh Bank in complisnce wih FID cicuar no. & Sated 8lh Novamoer, 2303 and FID Crcular Mo 02 datad 100
Movertber, 2004 Toral Teemn Decosils moers Term or Fied Depasis, Secunty Dapoalt apainst Lease/Loan and ofhar Tem
Cieposits reoene o mdvikasde 80d rstiutiors ospl Barse and Firerssl Eablione)

Requised esere 304 A7E, 16E 1Ty 0&1. 807
Acheal resansa hekd 2,935 TRE 43915
Buirpliss § {Delici) {306 442 410] Eﬂ'.ﬂ]‘.ﬂﬂ

A4 Statuiory Ligusdity Rosorsa (SUS)
LI hars bean cecubiied ot e rate of 5% of tolal knbiilies, induding CRR of 2 8% an Total Term Depasis. SLR = maintained
in liquid asssis in the forn of Gash 0 Hand, balanoe wit Rangasesh Bank, baance with cther Banks & Financial Instbuticns,
invessment al Cal, urercumbered Treasury Bils, Price Sord, Savngs Cerdficaies & ey olher assets aporoved by

Bangladesh Bark
R e 1o s 1,067,831 480 PTHE R
Acfial reserve helo (nole-1.4 1) 4, Ly, TS5 M0 897 54 847
* Surplus { [Defici) LRI RS
3144 Agtunl Reserye heid for SLA
Caghi in hand 151,388 A1, 450
Balanos wik Borgindesh Rtk anel i spant bankfs) 2 535,785 4121
Balanoa with ofher banks and inancal nesiubiong 102368555 BT A7H 142
1.025,728,. 109 397,964 517

4 Balance with eibar Basks and Financial instituteans (0 Bangladesh

Current Accoums & Shon Term Deposils:

AArsts tslam| Bark Lid 7,757 7,756 |
EDEL 15,455 LT
Bar fsm Tl TATH
Dutoh Bangiz Bank L. 33,216,268 207 4£3%,050
EXIl Bark Lid &0 475 &7 140
ICB Islamic Bark Lid, T .
Janarts Bark Lid TESI0 16,590
Widugsi Tt Bank Ld. 144,741 141,741
Wufiand Bank Liv 4,744 &, 144
Walianal Bark LW agid 45,228
HRB Cormmegial Bk Ui 4,434 1,434
WO Bark Lid 1R3. 055 183,053
Cine Bark Lig. BR111.717 JBEITTT
Prine: Sank Lid B34 050 835901
Hhahjalal islami Bank L. B E4E 4,546
Socia telaml Barkc Lbd B30 B, Ca%
Sonilneast Barl Lo . 110,388 148,821
SpulhBangta Sgacukws Credl Bank Lid. T34 602 234 EOZ
Thas Fanrers Bank Lid 54,348 44,246
LACEL E033D B0, 330 |
Sub-Total u‘! 3,240 304 547,879,142
R HTEMARS o




Peopie's Leasing and Financial Services Lid,
Mofes to lhe FEAncial Stalomants
For e Year ereled Dsoknbar 31, 20E)

Amaund in Taka |

Decn, 2023 | | Decal2622 |
Fianid Deposiis Recaipls FHE): S _
Enimario Bark L. 256,059,003 150,000,000
Trust Bank Lid 400,000,000 20,000,000
Ot Bank Lid. 100,000,000 -
internaianal LeagEng A58, 730,336 258,736,335
Pramis: Lsssing 80,720,058 480,720,056
Bub-Total 1,887 407 398 1,179,458, 395
Grand Total ©1,880,743,602 1.737.337 538

Mate Fund v bear plase tn Premier Leasing of Tio46,87, 20,056 and Intomafional Leasing Tk 35,87,38,338 on e ciher
Frand ey have bpen plasas dso thi Eame BMouT 1 43, whnth 1S insluoad in e Tem Ceposil Redmial Nole na 12, The anid
FOR Is lenad wilh Mercsnde Bark Lid. ageinsd svandah faclity.

41  Mnlusity grauping of Balance with other Banss wed Fanancil istiutions

O dersared 100 a00, B A4 670 142

Loss than 3 mert=w &1 268,303 .

Mo thar 3 manihe But B4 then 1 year 350,000,000 350, 000,000

Wi tharr 1 year. bud beag Pan S years 43, 720 D84

Abdwva £ years 350, 7RE 1EX -

Tatal 1,880,742 €02 =07 B7S, 141
& [Bkpnoy xi Call and Shon Bolos

Benking Companias :

Mon-Hankng Financial Imsiusons - a

Tosal - =

§  Imwestmants

A Govermmppd Securilies a
Troairy Bl a5, 518,800 i
Mabsnal Fuasimant Bard : =
Bangladesh Bark Bl : -
Gawrmmen Hotesi Band . :
Prize Bord = .
Oilhes -
Hub Tokal 146,E12.850 .
B Ciiher Investments
Frefgmnoe Snares #
Dielmaniag And Bond L .
DOther imvosbmanis (et B.1) T35 T8 AL 2382TEA3D
Godd ele. - i
Siib Tolad 218 B30 235 276,830
Toeal investmants (4+5) Shghaseg ______i30gTsidn 2
£1  Diherimestmonis o
Duode Imeestments 31,300,450 31,300,420
Urguctad Investments {Nole.1.1) 203,575,410 HARTEA0
215,378,830 35,275,830
6.1.1 Unauotd lavisims nis
E-SECURITIES LTD B, GTE 00 £0 678,500
MG Ariines Lid Placsren] 5, 000, D00 0,000, 00
Ene gy @rima Lig, Plasersnd 13, 285 500 13585000
MED Pory Lk, Plocasrvsani & 00 500 8 000,000
Horalgotics Lid Flacarrand B4, E0,000 54 500000
[ =8 &ET11,810 ET11.810
Poople's Investrreed Lhd & 100,00 B 100,000
Sab Total M ETHAID 2AHTE A0

Mote: Provision has meds of Tk 18,82,63600/ against investmend in unquated shares In 2022,

Anf GHCS-ZERETT




Peaple's Laaiing and Financial Services Lid
Hotes b0 the Financial Sialcmants
For the Year enced Dacemibar 31, 2023

Agmcaunt in Taa
Dwe 31, 2023 Des 1. 1003
8.2  Maluiry grouping of Investmenia
{n darrared 34,300,470 21,300,420
Less fhan 3 wanms 146 518 250 .
Mbares than 3 rsaning b s than 1 year TEES0 410 TEE30 470
ians thas 1 pea Birt keaa thiam S woars 128, 555000 1328 285 o0
Anove 8 pears L i
Todal m,mﬂu 235,275 B30
7  Loars £ Advances
inséde Bangladesh:
el Lease Recervabiss 1,040,987 532 1,063,853 T30
Ciracy Term Firance 11,940,609 768 11,256 488 BE3
Sacurad Crvrdrad | . d
Sud Telal 12,131,587, 300 12,370, 185,692
Outeide Bangiadaah:
Cirect’ Tem Frnance = -
Securnd Chegrgrall = -
Sish Tatal - -
Total 12,154 ,687,300 12,310, 186,353
T4 Maiurity grouping of ioans & advancas
Oine Serraang 124 BB BT 123037 83
Lzgs than 3 mahing 283 533,745 LT B
wigme than 3 months but eEs. en 1y AT, B Sl B 02 AT
Wit (i 1 piadr Bul less than 5 yaans 077 04, 502 2 AR IS 514
Anave & yeans - 718,085 T45 ¥ ooy ae0 E7R
i 12,181,587 300 12,303,785 351
72 Sech ndustipewise Loans & Advences
Agricubtural secior B EEL TBJ, 202, %83 TH1, 153,003
Inelusirial Sechor
Tgwtroa 006% E.Cr0 Bia ;551,93
Carmasnts 1.96% 41, 307 573 2,723,016
Jules & prie reksed goods (Rl i 11§, 162,357 140,346,735
Food ileme produtes proses sing indusiny a5 00, 544 342 04,582,180
Latter and lasher goods BiT% 20,08, 668 20,814,438
ion, sieel and engmnesrTg 2045 248 506 431 950,507,202
Clmricos @nd phamaceuticais 8% 407158, B28 409,373 396
Eleciranicss and elextical gnods £, iy 4 AT ETE 4,571,574
Powar, Gab. vwalar and saniary 1, Az 2503 356, 18 506
Trarspet Bid communication 1255 FZ AT ETE B0 BB T 508
Ri=al sslale ard Rousing 8T A5 B8a 07T el 15T 2353
BasrTire bankig 11.21% 156 567, HE 1375 384 0k
Trads & Commerce D 11403 200 B35 1,114 723 002
ithasra 51.37% 5287 TRE B30 484 172
Todal 100.00% 12181637200 15&?5-5.“!
73 Geographical Location-wise Loens & Advences
Inssge Bangladash
Dihaia Drstgon b 12 168,556,528 12,200 B55 315
Chitlzegong Diviskan nais - E R[] 1,230,371
Kl Deision ﬂlﬂ_-"l'ih 11572803 11 G006 T
Sub Toas! 100.00% 12,184,647, 390 12,302,785 FED
Qutsida Bangladesh - - -
Tatal 100, 00% 11.1:1.mlm 15'511!!-31&!
7.4 Delnils of Largs Leans & Advances

& po DFIN Gircular No.- 10, cated § Sepoemeer. 7017, Dulstanding amaun sxseecing 15% of iotal capdd af tha eompany i

treiibed a8 Larga Loars & Advances

Musmbes af Cliant B -
Quristanding Aot 4,331 Faf 000 4334 TaEDoc
Classifiad Amount bl UK 7128, 1 6R.000
Filing of Lo gl - Filing of tav il -
Aeasunes ko for ecovery e procenn LR prOCoEs

Raf: EHG 24-250200
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T8 {aidreaping of Loans, Lease amd Advanss as per cleasllicalion nées of Bangiadesh Bank

Poople’y Leasing and Financisl ServiGes LU

Hotes ©o tha Finanzial Siatements

Fer i Year anded Decemier 39, 2023

Partieulars of Loass B Advinies

1. Loars & acvances omsidered good in respedt ol which lhe company =
Pl RCLRRd

7 Loans & pivances consoamd pood agans: which (e compaty holds na
anguriy cthem thon he debie’s perpensl guamnboe

Z Leans £ savancss comikdanad good sesured by tha parsonal undardaking

of cre or mom: paries in addiion to the perscral guarsrees of the debeos
4, Loans & aohantes adverssly clasefiad for which srovislon bas nol besn
e lnred

B Loang & advances due 3 he giecton o aficens of e compsny o 20y of
Imem mither capacabely o joinly with any other parsons

B Loans & atyvanoess dus Fom companies of Tems nowhich T dirsches of
iha oompery Fave inboes) as dimolos, seriners o Maraging agent or 0
cae of pivaEll COMpEnieS a8 mambers:

T Masimum iolal smounl of an b stvences mcluding lamponery Bare &
Advariean ok il any lima foing the st Sreacors of meragens o offcar
of T pormpary of @ of them ofher soparalaly or oy wih ary oher person

B Maxima folil emoud of b B adeeress ineluSing mpeary oo B
Bovances grarigd durind Pe Fear o ihg companies of Tma o ownch e
drectors of tha company haee interesl as dreciors. parners of mamaging

BT OF I e Gase OF privale cOMmpanies, B8 membans

8. Due from affee bank/Fl compeanies
10 dnkerralion insmepact of classided lopans and adwances:
a. daszified lars fof which rieesUandi nol credeed i Pcome
b Amound af prossion kepl eg@nst barns clssied &3 baddoes os at
the balenoe sheet dale
d. brteresi :dedmiruﬂummm*

11. Laane & aovances winien ol
Dparing Balacs
@, Ao, Wi -0 dunng [he year
b, Arngard ol collection nes wriller-oll duning tha year
c. Balance written-cff oans s advances vl 16 be recoverad
d. dirmourr of weiten officems for wiich e suibh, Fuares besen, Sled

Bills Discountes and Parchased
Irssein Bamgatesh

Chitmade Banglodesh

Tobal

faturity grouping of Bills Discounted and Purchasad
Whihin 1 monih

Crar 1 evarrth bisl wliin ) monis

Cwmr 3 meerthe Dot within & menthe

Char & maonths

Tatal

Urclzssifiod
Standan
Bipiec ] bl Acoourii BliA)

Classilied
Bakeandard[B5;
Digublial {0F]

B & lpssiBL)

iBiCi=siicaton and peowisioning of Losn | Lease and Afdwance

Amauct in Taka

Doc 21, 2015 | |

D 31, 2022

2,204, 300 X0

8,773,301 000

938 E5

224 00 000

273,300,000

534,834

53,453,060
4,553,000

BiSa0, 000

15,171 IIZI:l:I-

73,705,000

10711 00

1,403,000
1,634,000

12,904 745, 3

ToEaca
o BT 400
122,151 741 850

‘IEI‘II}TEIIHJ

A2, 187,074,080

12,181 47 500
Sag Annasiee 1

3403 TRE KR




Peopie s Lessing and Finsncial Seovices LG

Hiodes to the Finoncis! Siatemanta
For B Yaar éndad Decamber 31, 2023

7.8 Lt of Ex-Diingciod Ladan

Ak

1} Ehpmmd Slgmn Group
2} Mot Rabman

) Bgwaji Kumar Roy

4} KHE Secunlies Limited

Betaied Party Transacion

BLFE invostmant Lid.

Irremeannt o Shars Sapitsl ol FLFS wapimare L
Loar & Advancas

BO Ascounis Bxancs

Irfe st on Loars & Advarces

Excise Dy

Amadlnt in Taka

Dee 31 20 | | Dec 3, 2022

%, 170,000 850 1217, 514,857
2 40 ATY R it Bt
148,142 553 147,008, TER
4,806 773 £,700.87E
2,180,585 503 354,157 420
| EH![HII MEIIIE
1,662,345 115 1,502,936 434
{5, $1E410 11,827 861
158,378 A4A 167,870,858
25,000 1, X0

Molecloan given o sdbsidiony company (FLFE Imdestment Lid) amount o TH.1,085 232574 fom 2008 o 208 (Presen

culsianding an 3112 2003 ameunt Th 1.EEZ 343,135

Propeety, Plant & Equipment {Datails i Annexune-1)
rem Fingnce

& Cood
Company Premisss 32,200,402 33,200 422
Malor Car & Vehiie 11,880,360 14;A60,380
Comgutes 21 341 645 2421083
Telephora: Sysham 1,766 858 1,766 BED
At Tooker 7,568,314 1 BED BE4
Raigarinor 208,002 208,002
Gareaind 3,343 467 .
COfice Equipmem 5,031,487 4 770581
Fisritura b Fidlyres 3 .5E3,.837 HIEAT 348
Croc ke 5108 3 A0E
St 165, 74T, 0 50T 00
Tekal 141,078,558 130,145,337
B. Less: Accumalyted Dapreciation
Company Prommas a6 19 415 25 655 409
ot Cor & Yebicle 10,300,241 BE103ATE
Compuler 17w 57T 17 206083
Tempnans SyFem 1,365,305 1321, 74F
AT o g 1325073 S12Ea5T
Fgfigataiar 138 X TRE 14
Ganarator 0 T -
Officd Frpagimanl A 3TE eNT 4 08 000
Funilure & Fadues 16, 086, T4 21,881,194
Crockery 3 A 5, Ok
Softaany 45T
Telal fid 348,934 83,614,550
£ Written Diown WValue a2t Ehe end of the yoar [A-B] 5B, 28T 422 B4 B30 TET
Leass Finamos
0, Cast
Furribure & Fislures -
Difice Equpmenis
Woiar Vehcles - -
Tenal - =
E. Less: Accasulated Degrecistios
Fuarilum & Foluies £
OCE Eguipmenis s
Moo Vahicles
Total * -
F. #ririon Diown valiss 3t tha and of Eho yoar 0-E) . .
G, Telal Property, Plant& Equipreenl (04F) B0, 257 AF2 54,530, THT
i
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People's Laasing and Finorcial Servicos Lic
Moot 1o Iha Financhsl Stsomanis
For e Ygar encled December 31, 2023

Amoun in Taka

I
[_Dee3t2023 [ [ Decdi gim
Inanpible asset - EOmpLSsr softwaros

Cos = -

Lems: Aocumulalng amerizaton - -
Hed book valus 3 e end of the year = -

Mote: Asgais registaraf the Company & updebeed cpto 2017, Do to Linudeton prosess of e Compeay in 2018 ha spid
negisles was not wpdalsd from 2048 New webave been working for ugcaing the Frod Assets Regusler of te Campany

Ol anauts

Imvesimant in shsfes of sutalflary companisy

In Bargladesh 200,448 00 20H1 845 1M
Acvanta VL Tar paid 252 P16 564 249,842 423
Eslance with B aoocun)s) , {1,827 861
infaradl recervabie (F O BE. 306 4350 k]
Advanoe ior office rel - &, B 564
Afancs for snd purchass an, 13, 90T 30,720 =07
Elufsravisa & Stamp in hand 30550 19 750
Adverce o Rant & Adverisoranl 1,202,584 BER,B11
Imisrest Recewabla fr lpans & Advances 2E3,056. 536 283 085 635
Recevable agarst kaal Bxpeses-Loanl eacs 12.2TH BT 2 12270872
ihar prapayrent 7537 B51 18 ET0L 848
Seourty deposh 23,200 1200
Deferred bax assats {nose 81) i a "
Tolal i IEEIHEJH BET. 713,184

Hote: Aepon ragendng clzssificatian and provisionirg o other assets did nol suims i Sangiadesh Sars dus to lqeidation
process of the Comparry in 2018 Now we have been prepanng and submitling this repor from March 2324,

AJCMETON SysSiEm (5 nCImERied becacse managament eauld no fuly uwosed the Auiamation sysiem balong iguadion
process of the Covpasy o 2018 Henon, we could nil Empregaie e acoou wite Dalarce of intrest nocoivelbie for 0GR and
axtaarogs a5 wall B2 ofHr oeme Faads Ricras vute Frane b wenricing for wipditing aulcmation system =1 i Cormpany

D tam assebelliabiliil) —
Cioereng Ealancs ENEEFES] (3358 BT
Crefimred Tax Frpangas 250,903 215,564 \
Less: AupBtment durng e vear
Todad 732,278 {3,471,235]
Darfered Tax Linbiiiey is arrieood Bt s follows:
Asaels Carrying pmoant it BE Temparary Diffevenco
e {11 Dac 2023 Tak base 1Tmmm
Fload sasprin rul of degimiution BE BT AZE 4T 4T8TE (T8 TIZ)
Durfarred Tan ;:uuu:ulmn o M Destmber 2023 42.5% 3, T3L,128)
Leas: Defemed Tix Linbikms as a0 51 Decrmber 3055 (3,471, 255)
Dutorred Tax Expisss for the yeas 2021 20,083
amET Temparary Differemee
Pl mﬂ"& ﬂh‘.'.t:l::s Tax tase rrmﬂnmﬁu
Fiied] Auisbti nal of depracilins 54,500,787 | #5,353,175 [B. 187 &12)
Oulitrnd Tax Asset{Lissiliy) @i en 31 December 20323 43 405, (3,471, 235)
mus: Disleed Tad AsssTliaitg a5 o0 31 Docsmibey 2121 |3, 286,574)
Daferrad Tas Expuessn for fub year JL2 B, 554
MNan-Banking Asseis

This ameeint raprasanls bs unlls of Nats locased & Aazign Morihar Legana, Pies ne. 18, Soad no. 15, Rabindre Sharan, Seclor 03
Liars, Dhaka, which v been registered In s nanes of PLES a3 2 setikenani of ican against share af Mrs, Lafils mhagee an
noi ey regiiralion costs a5 well
A Cost

Opasireg Batanos

Add: Adcktion durirg the year
Leis: Audprstment during the pear
Tedal

0. Depraciatian:

Opanng Balarcs

Agd Additon duding T year
LesE AdjusTres durng the s
Total

C. Writtan down vabue at tha and of the pear [A.8)




People's Leaslng and Finamncial Sevices Lid
Moies ta the Financial Stelements
For i Vaar evded Dzoember 39, 2023

Amsaunt im Taka
Dec31,2083 | | Decd, 2022

Mobe: FLFEL Ras been acsved sdvance TH, 7 .58 80000 ageirs sl procead of the aa fat Bul safe procend has not

b coompsaied 511 rewr, PLFS has ecaived adhiarcs Imvmeciataly befors: Souidation procass in 2015 Sp, than manapament
could nod complete Ihe Baid cul process of tha sald propenty, Pesen! manageme have been iying o respive the sue and
cammunizating with S Suver whelle i weudd be araler o Se eapesive buyer of relaine sengiania of e said propery in
Erair oF thd Dosgdeyy bacaime e Cormpany hve BEam Irging 16 madbes ham Rauidation vargs a4 par Han ble Coor Directhon .

1 Borrowings from eiher Banks, Finarcial Inslitulions & Agants

inside Bangladesh:

Feefirance ogert SME |mon from Bargladesh Bark
From other schodued Barks inobe - 1714

Totzl

Outside Bangladosh
Tuoial

1.1 From cther scheculed Banks & Finencial Iratisgions

Fkircantibs Sank Lid
Modrumoti Bank Lid
Pramesd Bank Lid
LIAE

Sub-Tadal

Crvardradl amd monoy ot n.ll.-ﬂ'ruﬂnnlul

Wdurtual Trust Sank L
BEALC

Mnrcaniibr Bank
Bhaort Term Loan
Jareta Bank Lid
Sonul Bank Lid,
Aegriard Banvh Lig
Sub-Tal

Grand Tolal

SseCcurlly againsi bornowings from other bants, Snancial nslitaticns and

Gz
Linssorest
Tetal

1
] 3.'593.11-&2‘23!

1
JBATASS AT |
A95ITE

Maturiby grouping of borrowings from other banks, Fnsncal isstitutiane snd sgenis

o
Up 8o 1 maedh
e 1 manth bid witin 2 menlhs
O 3 manth bud witn § fmodlhe
Qg 8 manthe bt within 1 s
O | vesar b within B vaaes
Owver & years
Total

4,069,554 594
LD — T
G AT &7 BB A T2 507
47 SEO4PY 175801
B0, 362 B53 B s 1
ZAC 0T 4%S ZHEOOT AES
167, 585 857 167, BES HIT
V40,501, TES 140,507 FES
1,304 K48 51, 2Rl Gd5
BT,519.740 BS, 451 559
BT BEEITE ) Rk 2TR
102,541,408 182, 541,409
04 395 507 57. 240,048
105, 04T 427 PR QT £3T
220, TER LT 145 402 559
18, T2 08 15,021,205
2. ]I 1‘HIIEH
E
A 013,385 .3 38
{36, 000.00) (38, 000.00)
853,013,542 B 3. 54%
a55 E73,258 dEE BT 256
150,288,885 6L, 288, B
1501, 280 5L 60, 28, BED
Ew:i-'ﬂiﬂ-'.l Nﬁ.iﬂ:m
114 EE !IEEIE!E
| %, 508, 543,283 { 2,403 208 537
561011111 551011 112
3.085.544,594 3,964,275, 543
EELON] 12
SEE AT 268
TAT4B0, 534
211,956,087
AR TAR 1B
1558 505,050

—

Meole: Tha Sompary waa guidsSon proceas in 2079 by e Hor'ble Gount Onger FIA Mo, 1 of 2015 due w inabiliy o most up
limnliites Lalesr, the Hoosie oot patssd a0 Ordar it soms dirsclicne o mgulwine, dreciors as wall 55 menagng dieciors

in 2021 and fonmed & boand of drecions How e Company Fame beee rving 2 redua fom iguadifion by the Hon'be Soun

appoimed board of direcian. Al prasent [iabilly g2 & fhee of mone tmes higher than assets. Furthormon, Charging imerest
ondeposk amd bormowings will ceats unbesrssls burcen o e Company &g rovivel giocesd ey 0o ieimeds. Eventtough,
st quakby s vy poor and inadequale B meet upiotal Habdites, In this stuatan sfep of shaging intenesl on daposte and
bomgmngs is one of e issue of reoval Boasd of Diteciors of ther B6th mesting daded-28-11-223 have 1awen dad son for nol
charging interest on deposhes and bamowirgs of non-business period as 8 part of revival ol e Gompsny lrom liguidabion

g

B LA AT




Pecple's Leasing and Firsncial Serdces Lid,
Motes to the Firsancial Stabemonis
For tia Yoar ended Decamber 31, 2023

Amaunt in Taka
| Dec ¥t 2023 | Dec 3, 2023
12 Deposis & olher accaunts
Drposits roem Danks and Tnensal nglitons (nole- 121} 11,3481, 346 B8] 10,342 774, 258
Daposts om Casiaman MATSA1S 68D 18,891,588, TE7
Sub-Todnl 20T AEE 40 29,003,040, 058
Cther danard 56 EEZ A0 e
Grand Total 12082, 718 54% 19,000,159 127
11,1 Dpposis from banks and firencial Insthetices
Boreadl Bane Lad 531 B35 885 SR04 264
Janghs Bank Lid GEW 458 ATZ haZ 334 533
#oran Bank Lid 641,386,550 FH3030 564
Fupal Bank Lid, 2 074,005 03 1 B4, 154,004
LUiniga Commarncial Bank L TE2A 188 EE12 048
Bangadesh Deveoorast Bank L0 05,000,818 BEA11 450
FiZ Bank Lid T 237 3434041 418
Hangiadesh Cammarcs Bank Lid 2 ™43 TT0 2073004 7E2
e £78 503,843 4B1963,020
Prermser Leasng & Financa Lid EE0 001,815 5TH355.895
Farst Fnanos Lid 416 125,988 115,125,858
Faess| Finarce & reesiment Lid, LT RARRIY H14 544
e eforal Lessing Lid 2 07T 70, M 1,808 681 108
BtFFL feE eI AT B1H.951 805 |
'I'I-Il-l'lﬁﬁﬂ- 10 T4 208
Mote: Aciomation sysiem is incomplsted Decause managemat coukd nol fully updaisd e AECMEIon SyELem belong
ljuadsnr proceEss Mhﬂﬁ:mpl'lrm HMS Herce sama britalions she axiisd e Softeara Ny wE hauvs Daen working
e wpdating e iemubon sealen iofwarg) fof avercomiming the lemitobancf ewsting adomadion eystem of e Compary
12.2 Maturity grouping of deposic £ afher accounte
Fayabie on demand - z
Lot 1 manth 00000, 000 BT 381 843
Owver 1 month butwithn § monfa = S0, 0000, D00 6452185830
Civer B monthe but wihin 7 year 500,000,000 41D TIE 148
Chvar 4 yaar bul withn & years o, 5000000, D00 BOEE BTT 485
Civer § years bt within 12 s 21, 540,023,884 44250 140 423
Over 0 vesrs - -
Tolad 32,200,023 580 H{%}H_,IH
13 Other Linbilitiss
Provision ior Lease, l3ans and advances {nole 13.7) [T T S | BT A
Provisicn for Frosgiman Flushsrien in Shane hols 1275 498, 763 600 158 353,600
Previsicn lor compaenle insome [ [rots 13.3) 105, 192 484 1ET 659 404
Provisicn for Grataly onoes 13545 0,97 55 o550 T0E
Previsian ler FOR mooe1l S5) BAT, TE4, 5340 AT TEL BN
Proyiman ke TOS [nobe 1363 22,032 848 bl el
Provizean lor By Inwadlirne in Subsklary (nobe 13.7) 20H1, A5, 00 0845, D00
intarasl Susoanss Aooound (nole 13,80 21T, R BES el i e
Liakdl| e for Trancil emanes | notel 38 1,563,576 415 1.504 113,270
Lishilites Jor sundry eredbors [ nola 93,90k 035,310,472 TIE 144,858
Ligkslites lor econed exporaes| note13.11] 120, THZ, 168 1 DR A
Lizbdittas tor TDSADEED] nobed 312 1,826,136, 800 1,462 280, 483
Prinviskan lor Inlevesl Recaivablednr Laars & Advances [nobe 13 13) 283,058,926 .
Provisian for Recabvable Against Legel Experaes-cand.eann [rom 13, 14) €, 130336 -
Dividend Payable 21,658 303 21,658,303
Dieffared Tax Lissikties {role-2 1) 5,722 298 3,474,235
Clierk Feceipl Ascounl 151,652,186 15+ 562,185
Cumen seounl 114,49
Recarabls Susperse Asour EQES.[I{FI].I}I]E B3 023 342
Liab: Far advance rent B51,000 160,000
Balaree with BD aneturs 5018810 =
Eal acenlive 558,020 536020
Taesl T ETE 4 50K 17,574, 256857
131 Frovision for Lease, loans and advances
Opening Balance 9,007 200 k24q 00T J00 324
Lona: Pocaiaion no longe: reguined (VR0LET3 T4d]
Aok Racoypengs bom phévicosly wilsss-olf laans § adeancoas 2 T
Aod; Generad proesion peosaded li.nnn iz yesw - -
Agd: Specic provsion peovded during e year 3
Al Speciic prosdaton for shonfall -
Add! M chaps 1o gl ard las sctm
Closing balance 5,007 200,324
g pl L sl e ] s
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146
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Paople's Leasing end Firancial Services Lid,

Fones: 1 i Financial Staiements

Feox the Yeur ended Decermber 31, 2023

Prowision for diminetion in valoe of bnvestmaris
Opening Balanoo

Less: ProsdSion ng iofgesn recinag

Cleging Halarce

Prewisson lar ¢ omporste [nz om laa
Dpaning Balance

L Setiimment dureg e e
Closing Balarce

Armizasnt i Taka

Dee 51, 2023 | | Dec 34, 2022
[ 168,253,600 | 123, 165, 0]
- 75,078,500
488 263 BOO 488,263,600
1567 458,454 143,097 454
27 553,000 BH SO0
1ﬂ.1i:.:ﬁl H?.Hi.-';ii-

Bote: The Compary could not prepane and submit e tax mium o LTU fam 2018 o 202 because, the Company wes under
ligquiciation proces s fiam mid of 2005 g mid of 2021, I T mean ime, an 02-08-2024 we submiked @ relun of 2018, 2018,
2000 et IO 82 LTL & s haile of Sicbes nandal palaman e far complasion of compdaiy 'l By Siaakimes]

Frovision for Sratuity
Opening Batance

And: Provision during neyear
Lise: Adjusiment

Choming Belance

Provigion fre FDR

Oponing Balanco

Add: Addgan during the pear
Less: Adjustmient during e year
Choging Batanco

Provision fro TOS
Balanco
Add &ddban during the yea-
Loex: Adpsstrent dursng fwo yoar
Closing Balanoo
Prereinian Far Egiaty Invessnem in Subsidiary
Cpening Balance

Add Adcibon dunng the yeor

Loss: Sdeimant dung e yisar
Closing Balanca

Intwrisl Svspansy Accouni
Dpérilng Balance

Bks Addiion during e yeer
Lt Achuesmaenl during e et
Glosing Belance

2 510 TON 24 550 dat
448 215 s BEE
—r R EITETOL
HET TE4 £30 | BET TR B30
— :
BET, TR, B30 587 764,630
22022 E48 S22 032 848
EL T 1 1
[~ 2adAanoat| [T 2O, ea6 000
12505211 2111 258520
45 055,642 14,735 552
2,174,585, 858 2128 052 211

Haote;: Amcwnt s sredied in X034 for Tk, 15,7T.06,067 due to oxcoss amount was deblbed in 3623 ao an inberosd

suspanse for H1Z) and 30H,
Lisbilines far nancial sxpenses

fiporood Flsanziol Exponsas for Bomowirgs
Apcnind Fisancisl Evpenads b Depesis & O Ascaunts
Ancund Fitantsl Expensas for Depasita from BarkafFinancial inshutians

Lizpdlitins lor surdny crediiom

Liabsigne tor Sundy Dapesi

Limbifty for Supplies

Liakibties for Sundry Depest agans Loan/Lasse
Lease Oblgations

Liakdit ag for Audit Fpas

LoawLems Pan Collesiion

Payaiokr SLEpENEE Acoount

Liak. Sundry Dupcslt sgeins] Mo Bankirg Asseds
inferest Recnivabls (Susparss) ior itans & Advances

148,471,505 133,082,616
i, B, 56 748,402 625
§10, 304,014 £33, 828,028
0z 135 555 | 10672 5ad
¥ P9, TET =

&7 &7 H3H AE TR 5H3
&73,050 dTaEd
1,437 500 1,065 000
23, 188088 oEIEE 1M
418187 B <18 167 583
25 EE0.000 T EED.000
14.%5:}5 4 EBDS4E

=_=_?IM

-



Foople's Leasing and Financlal Ssrvices Lid
Mokes 10 the Financial Suaaiments
Far the: Year snded Desseber 31, 2022

Amaunt i Taka
Dwor 34, 2023 | [ D 14, 2022
1311 Liabiigias fof accnied exponsas
Prowisen o Suppliers Credions 104, HEATE 154377 BEG
Privifion LSloes Expoinie A -
Provison for Salanas & Aleaices 10,810,158 -
Limbiites. for FF Bubscriglion £28.815 =L R
Limniiifes kv PF GConlibetion EE& TAR BB TI5
Aszounls Payable Accoond Deposil 13,4505, I 13453 e
Liskility for Supplis | ¥ T30 T
1 156 1
1342 Linbi#iss for TDEVDSED
Lighity fo AIT geduciadat Sxace 1,724 254 380 1. 374 TH7 831

Ligbilly for VAT deduttad Bt Soues <ra e

Liowdity for Enzise Dty Desdusction | !1.'.'1:!3% |
1, .

MNote: Thia Gompary was iquicason procaes in 016 by e Honble Counl Ordés P Ha 1oF 2015 chis 8o incalsili%y 4o rmest up
habiities, Lafer, the Han'He Court passed g Order with some dinctions: i regulsons, direckons a5 wel 8s maraging drecors
in 3029 ard forned & bosrd of dreciars Mow 8 Company have taen trying 1o fevive Som liguadiion by #e Hon'ble Cown
appeinted hodrd of dreators. A present, linbity size s treee of toore lings bigher then assets. Forthermon, Chersing missest
o deposi and bomowings will creste urleasble burden io the Company §7d revival processs may 9o emoks, Eventiough
wets qually i vary poor and nacaquite o mest Lptcral (abfites 1n s sivetion, stop of changing inlerest os deposine and
bormowings is one ol the irsue of nevivel, Boand of Dirsciors of Shir S50 mesding debed. 2. 1 13027 have takan decsior far nal
whiarging rterest on dopoaiton and Bamrewings of non-business period as e part af e of thes Covmipany o figuadatocn
varpa . TOS s relaind withimaest of deposil and this liabiity wil rasuse by aot charping inferest on depes e Furthermons,wo
hiave beery cormuninating with Fesoective b office about e Beus

1303 Frovision for Inferes! Recervabie fer Lanrs B Advances

Cpening Balancw . -
A Addition during fhe yase @E3 054, B0 .
Less Adussment during e year 2

Cigsing Belance FE N '

13.14 Provigion for Receivabls Agsinsl Legel Exporses-Loand sase
Dpeniag Balente . .
g Addition gunng lhe yamr 6,138 53 2
wies! Adiiment dunmg o wear = H
Closing Balangss E.139.338 2
14 Bhane fapitai

Authorzed Capial (530,000,000 shares of T, 10 esch) — SOM00500
Isgnad, Sutmscribed & Pad-up Cagital!

43 BH2, 732 Oirdinary Shares of Th. 0 easch adusd fr soah A0, 0ET, 330 #36 E2T 300
203,561,200 Chdinary Sheres of T 31 mach e 1or lanus shere 2 336,512, 000 2,336,612,000
0,195,568 Ordinary Shares of Th, 10 each | sswed as praferanca ahare 81,166 640 94, %96, Bdl
Tiotal nismbadd of Shares: 2B% 840, 597 E.EEEEH (B55,405,070
Perceniags of shewhaldng =

Caligary Mumser of share i Peroenisge %) i

31122073 Mazzeea)|  M,12205 31122028

Sponsars 65 2 223 55744 473 2% I3 1%
Geraral putlic including NRE 208 650,372 206, Ba0 272 T2 05% TE 5%
Finanzsal Mabiubism 1,07k B80S 978,508 G B el
Irvesimant oo 11,2 8 11,022,618 1BG% 1. A8%
Fomsignem S44,E77 Gad 577 0. 18% 1
[T-nul TEE A0 ST 2BE 480 E5T || 1H.ﬂd-'!i| 1::&.:::;1
Ciassification of sharahlders by holding

Haiding Number of shamsholdemn Humber of shares

- 31.12.2023 Hiaaa2|| 3422003 | Mz

Less than 500 11,088 11,085 2051,m8 2081 g9
&1 10 5,000 12,500 42, 506 24,004 372 20 534, 372
5,001 k10,000 2,85 2,335 B A1 AT 18,8187 |
16,057 e 20,000 1471 14T 1520 968 ¥ 520, B84
20, 0041 b 30,000 L L] 55 13 E0E 235 13,508, 728
20,007 o 40,000 254 5 B2 658 0212 856
Al DOT o 60,000 130 150 B 800, b5 B0, S
83,001 to 00,000 326 23,742,077 I TFAZOTT
L0001 8o 000,000 255 E1,351, 500 51 3T &30
Chsair 1000000 25 L BRE T 101 585 T
[Totai 25850 h 285,440 507 285,440, 507

Foaf TR B AR a5




Paopla's Laasing and Financial Services Lid.
Mt i thie Financial Statemeris
Fioi e ¥ e o December 31, 2023

Amoaunt in Taka
Dec 31, 2023 Dec 31, 2022
Mami of Directors and their share holdings o5 en Decambar 31, 2023
(&1 Mc. [Ham of Diractors Status 122023 31.12.2023

1 v Hasan Shahesd Famous

Chasmmen | Appoimed by the Hon'ble Gowd|

2 |ov. Hazl Ancwan Hagua

Direslar (AppoeTind by the Hon'ble Courd

[fdr Festas bram

Dty by the Horbie Courl)

Direstar [Aopainted by thi Hor'ble Courl)

3
& |Wr Prasharia Brustsan Bann
5 |Wunammad Shafqs Feshiman

Dimesior (Appcsnied by the Hom' be Cowrl

§  |hr bid Aligur Sshman

Dhrociar [Appainisd by trd Hisvhla Court)

14,7 Copllal adeqsacy

A

B Total risk weighted assed

The cameany |8 sibjet o tio reguislony caphal requrernend s sipolaied in OFIM ortular no. 06 deted 24 July, 2011 of
Bangadesh Sark. The capiisl mouirement for Nore Benking frarcial ansbiution is nefiber raticSased nor risk tesed. The

regulabory aulherily réquires & Mon- banking Firancial Irdfuliens (o heve minémum paid up capital 6f Tk 1,000 00 rlizn

Pald up epiul 2 BS54 405,570 054,405,570
Racuired cagilal 23 per Bangadash Bank 1,000 005,000 1, [, (G2, 1000
ExcceaaiShorisge| caphia 1M.ﬁ:l'u 1,854, 408970

Capital Adaguecy Ratls (CAR)

Az per DFIM ciesular Mo, 14 debed Decomber 28, 2017 and sdisled fo, 26 and 27 of Prugentsl Guecedings on Capsal
Adequacy and Marked Discping [CAND] for Finencal Instautions issised by Bsngiacesh Bank, Capial Asequacy Ralic [TAR)

ol Tie company has besen g0 @k Moioes:

Tier=1 (Gore Gapstnl}

Fulty paHup capisl capta |en wih 53
SRANBONY NEseTve

Mon<spopobis sFarn prefmum eeedunl

Careral easres

Ratanead aamings

Mnanty inbeiesl i sobakiaries

figr- cumulaine imedoemable preferencs shiates
Dnicand aoualization asSurd

et [ By e epprossd by Sangladesh Bask)
Sub-Taml

Deductions fram tier-1 [Care capiial)

Beok vaLe of gondwll and any vaiue of @y CONDNgET asses which ae
shown oi Sesals

Sherfall in provisions. necpuined ageinsd dossiled e
Bherfall in provdsaors. recruined againe] irvestmaEalin shem

Rernsning daficl on acsoend of revaluafion of investmenis

in serunbies afier netling oF any ofhar surplus on e securitiss

Any pyasimen esceeding e approesd limit

IENMBEFIENEE IN BuDEidiangs which are nol consohoad

Cther (f any|

Busl-Tekad

Total eligible Tier-1 capitsl
2 Tiar2 [Supplementany sotal)

Genargl provigion {Unciassified up 1o special imE+SMAs off Delanna sheot
ﬁl:ptﬂ.l.l'tl-

Assels revaluabiin Bsened U H1%
Revalualion reasnve for seodrbiss up is S0

Al pifver pradeance shares

Oither { @y Ram aoproved by Bargfadesh Bank|

Sub-Todal

Deductions, f amy

Todal eligible Tier-i capdtal

Todal capital

2,004 A0D ETE
FA5.5TE, 142
4 A4E ROE, 25

143,251,608,943)|

2 BB 405, 570
£48 5TH, 140
1013805, 734
[ﬂ.ﬂ?ﬂ 142 357)

128,732 10.601)

HE.BHJ“,E

(38.733.218,601)

{39,544 553 009)

1N ETIES0

804,580

e —

11,192.800,000

¥, R0, S0 000

Aef GROZE-HIAZE g



C Required capial

O - Surphus § [Dedicit
Capital adequacy ratio [CAR)
O core capital (Tiar-1)

0 suppismaniany caxital (Tis-Z)

15 Buatufory reseres
Gipening halans
A faciton during e pear
Clising balanca

Peaple’s Laasing and Finanoal Services Lid
Fotee 1o thes Financ el Elobemenls
For the Yaaranded Desambar 31, 2023

Amncurnt in Taks

Dac 31, 20 | | e 31, 3022
1,948, 200,500 1,000,000, 003
{30,851 B04 821} (38,402,879, 053)
=546 08% 291.60%
=346.00% 3a1z28%
0.01% 1L60%
45 578,148 EL5STE 148
Ennlﬁi BGSTE 140

Molia; Tha company has i irsnster 20% of red profil fo sbaiutn’y resans 65 par B Financel IRsliuions Roguintions, 136

16 Generl esere

Opaning Balanss :
Adkd Sckditian during the fear . -
Cloakag Balanca 3 .
1T Ehare premium
Dipening balanco 1,018, 505,234 1, 8 e, 254
S5d. Addrion dung the neoer - :
Closing balance 1,018,605, 234 1,078 605,234
W Fostained sarmings
Dipaning salance 140,073, 142 351 (37,108 CAT, 507}
Mgl prafs duning Ihe yesr {3,178, 565,532 {5,163 308 753}
Adjstrect for During the year - 188355 883
Ciosing balancs [aEETeonses ___ HOSTRISLIET
#0  Confingant Uablitivs & caplal oxpendifus commBments
Lastter al guarnnise
Monay for wivch e sormpeny s conlingentl, #able in reapact of guaraniees gien
Divecirs - -
Cserirsig - -
Banks and othor dnancs iHulong £ -
Oihers - 3
Suby Totsl & £
Lear of credic
Fos import ol squpeert inder lasss finan [ = )} =
Eub-Todal = s
Teaal 2 ”
M Indsres) Rcome
Imerest on Loan 61,376 Ehd 2 TALATA
Incorme from Lessa Finghos 30,208 3h0210
Ik ] o Hiwee L 2E5, 144 g8 T
Irtm st iy MR rgin Lomn i i T a4 148 084 BTE
Irinranl On Shart Term Loan ; 168, 17E SEE 187 570,501
Tatad 14§56 440 443 581,578
M1 Imlarest paid on depasits. Barrowings ot
|mierest on deponits
irderayl oa Tanm Ciaposd A5 {A8503 3 ATH 178,190 |
|réerast o3 MDS o =
B AL 3AT6,178,
Innigrest o borrowings E
Irdarast on Sall Loan 2H,%08,Ra% 28,384, 839
imerest on Temn Loan 105,277,851 =
Wmaresd an Creprorall - =
WmarRet an Short Termn Loer .
Qiher
133,566,840 28,384 B2
et adisimant - -
Teta Ry _Smumzas __ Sowse
<:-,»'-""“@| 4
PR - R0 A — - st
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Peophe's Leasing and Financkd Servdces Lid

MWobes 1o the Finandal Samments

For 1 Year ended Desombar 31, 2023

Enpoies from nyestmierl

frcama from vestmantGagial gain
Didand mcome

Tt

Cemmission, oxchange asd brokerage
Commission an Bark Guranles
Total

Dther operoting ncoean
Eank Irderesl (SROSTE
Ireragl on FOR
Probt ham sak ol easals
Favtal income

B 0 MO Ao

Teesl

Sptwrien & allowarcos

Salary

Broraus o Bla®

Gompany's Gonidbution o Ergloysss Provdant Fund
Gresuby Ecpacass

Total

Hent, laxes, insurancs, slesiicity atc.
Dfica Ran

T, Anles

INELERNDE FEmIUm

Electroiy

Tatal

Legal expanis
Legal foon

Stamp & Cowt Fess
Talal

Postage, stamp, ieleconmunications els.
Prssage

Telgphirs Cil

Faxe & iritermaed

Tolal

Statinnary, printing, adwatisamant ote.

Gialioneny & Prindng
AvarisenaT
Tatal

Managing dimctars salry and fees
Salany

Feslival Boniusag

Talal

Dirmciors’ Faes
Direstars’ feat
Ciffere Persstin
Tolal

Amgur in Taka

Becd, 2023 | | Decdt, 2839
B.118.747 | %
B,119,747

maTmose | [T 96653,000 |
50,170,638 B 454,174
BN B 106, 45
1,096,000 00, D00
720,996 21,615 |
53,350,538 30,878,142
10,803,918 2628, B52
2,261,727 1577572
823,202 fi5a, 855
71,808,348 14787323
7 EAEATE CETTRED
T2 e
1,185,020 §31,385
8,806,519 4117105
42412725 167,803
4341.225 ER[A
3 664 La5e
Z=2,574 AR
SET 140 EE! A2
3, a7 ES1675
757,000 403 555
1,731,116 1.157.877
— 110 1801400
8 1,758,403 1 BAS, 587
a0l 1585567
5 GBT- D0l T DS 500
5,287,500 7,048 500

Cireciors' fees for atendng s board meeing e TH. & 000,00 (Eight Thousand) &3 per Bangladesh Bark DF M Cicular,
Mo 13, dated 30 Mevesabisr, 2015, Dimcios have not been pon any kesurefunenainn frany kpecisl services nendsted.
Direciom’ fees dor seendng sach board maeling e TH. 10,000.00 {Ten Thousans) far Dresian. indudng Chaiman s par

court oroer dated 1819 2003 Fl Mafen¥ 2008

it fies

1, 0538, D00




Prople's Larsing end Firancial Sarvioes Lid.
Folos to the Firancial Statienans
For tha 'foor ended December 31, 2023

Ammelnl in Taka
Do 31, 2023 | | Dee M, 3032
33 Lo B aovances wiillen-cll
Loens & advonces withea-aff . -
Las: prowision = N
Imieres] i ved - -
Tiodal - -
3 HRapair, depreclation and amortizations of company's asscls
FRepair of company's MEsats
MechinmFurnitam Repas & Maslecarcs : -
Depreclaton for Compary Premisss THY 807 B45 564
Drapraziation dor Motar Car & Vshicle /T BAE B
Drepresciation Ty Compuiar B00, 538 4,008,471
Depreciaton for Telephoie Spstem a3 508 4,343
Deprection for Air Cooler el 1) A0d, 300
Depreciation Jor Remganior B 085 (K2
[repreciaton tor Gersealar F34, 347 -
Depraclation dor Ofica Exurment W 57 142,356
Dhagrreszbationn o Fusmyiine & Fackrm 1.8897.312 681,35
Dreprasciglon tor Crockrias a1 1,025
Sub Tokal 4 8T8 10E 5,023,900
Depreciaton of compary's assels
Hen-Bariing sl [ 2,523,159 | 2,000,550 |
Sub Total 28 2.8, 555
Amorizaton of Softwena ==
Compller sofbwas 3 5806 41, Y
Total repair ard deprecalion of company’s assels 1%3]1@ 7871, 7Eel
A5 Diher expensps —w
Trawading & Comwepance Expermes I8, 402 181,676
Ertariminmani - B6E XS0 31,281
Brecur ity Besrvicin A5, T34 266, BET
Mialing Expansas Pl 254, e
Fees & Subscription 00,300 a0, e
Orffice Manbemeh e 2,452 5680 pll LR
Fissl D8l B Luibicant T3RE15 A0, 3
Baré charges & commsson 224,221 54, BEs
Excime duy TAT2 554,150
Denatian ICSH) - 1,
COAL charges e 8,600
Trada Lcanpa L T 131,770
B0 Accounts Changs 2,823,458 -
i i ;ﬂﬁ d, 341 Eﬁ?
Moo lanaous ¢
Toil 78 542 134 007 080
3 Provisionfor loans & advances
Provision o casified e L ahances (TIT G2 g0 3
Peirviaa oo clasiifad lnans L sdvanoes reg. by Banpisdesh Bank 3 .
Peosiaioen o uncliasfed loars & advanses (2,780, TEZ] v
Prowigion o dmnution in vaioe of imeshmends - 75,074,600
Provizion o FOR - -
Prreisipan for TDE - :
Promision T Interss: Recanable for Lodns & Adaartes 2R304, 526 -
Frovison ‘or Becervabke Sgainet Legel Exparses-L aanf sawa G, 128, 305 -

I Provisionlor ins

Erovision for Gument Tax in mace o5 ihe Basi of fe el o the peniod as adusted for Baxation purpass in Bocsrdance with
Fe provesion of Incame Tar Ovdrares, 1984 sad emendmants mede thensal The ouerert b rate far the Company i 42,500
on taumble inoome. A the company gossn'l iave any Bxable inoome, $he company provides minrsu e for fhe inceme year
208

e R A R 2 2R D —=
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a2
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Foapla’s Laasing and Financlal Serdaces
Mot by thi Financial Statemends

Far tha Yan andsd Desamber 31 20323

Provision for cumend bex

O pening baiance

Aad: Pravision msds during e yaar
Lews: Betlemer dinng Fie year
Closing Balance

Provision for Defamed tax
Defer-ad Tax svpermse
Daferena Tax Income:

Cithes Com paa henaive IncomaiLoss) hor the perod
Urreailzable GainLoss) fior Cham portiodio

Earnings per =ham (EFS]

Lid.

Amount in Taka
Dec 31,2023 | | Dwe 3, 2022
37,533,000 4E, 553,000
27533000 18,562,000
60 553 z15-",§5'-1"|
160,953 218,564
pe— e ]

Eamings Per Share (EFS) a3 shown in the face of Proft and Loss Accounl s calculabed in scomvancs with Inlematianal

Acccunling Slandande (WS Mo, 33 " Eamirgs Par Shame®
Basic Eamings Per Sham has been calcuinted 88 foliows

Eamings atizutishie o orcinery sharehobders [Wet Prolil aher Tae
WWaikghoed Aerags Mumber ol ordinary shares cussanding duiing the pe

Baakc eamings ger share (= Take)

13, 178, BB BET [A9EE, 208 75T
205,540 597 A0, a0 557
{11448 11108

Pée clilulienr] Epenings par shese s required (o be oalculated dor the perod, as there wis no corvenible eecuriles for dikdion

guring the perioc
Mt Assots Value [RAV] per share

et Azsets (Total assets lass Total Liabdities)
Tera! Mursber of Drdinary shases. oucstanding

Mt Azt Value (MAV) per share

e Dparating Cash Flows Fer Share {HOGFPE)

Mot Cash fiows rom Bporating Activites
T Murrbe of Oy shases. oulsbinding
Ml Deerating Cesh Fiowes Fer Share (HOGFRES)

Recanollistion of Met Prafit with Sash Flews fram Opacating Actidties
Pt Prodil afior s

Iepmis nod invedwed In cash mosamen

fdd: Depncestion

Rl Provisioms o oo Se sveaimame

Al Provisdd faf TaxEna

Bodifless). Al experses

AgdiLessy. Accreed Income

imereasaiiectoase in oparaiing essets and labiities
Insesimam in shanastond

Loang & advANcaR 0 LSS
Crines 3E8AIR

Berenang Irovm barkiFes

Oeposits For culbamnan Snd Oy
Crier fiabditi=s

Nt Cash fows fromiused ial Operating Acirdtiss

{38,739, 318,801 (35 554, 553,009
285,440 557 ZES, 440 KU7
(134,700 [124.85)
106,660 566 | | - 344, 00228
gﬂ.ilw RS 45D LHT
037 1.3
2,178,658,502| (3,169,200, 753)
10,381,552 7,872,762
206, 190272 78074, BO0
27,793,953 18,777 564
521,280 1,035,000
: 54850835
2,840,573 425 [2.995,890,5952)
{146,518 850] .
128,480,252 (182,004, 811)
B, 7151 668 12.371%,147)
108, 277 961 :
2,901, 127,762 3,558,284,273
39,379,440 {22,368, 0¢7)
2,857,067 411 3,540,784,220
T 106,683,808 44,900,228
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Others
For the Year ended Dacember 31, 2023

rame of Court Mo, of Suite =t Vakue {in Lac) Recovery (in Lac} Femarks
Artha Fin Adalat g1 41 058 88 45,39 -
Cther Courts 162 25, 536.64 474 23 -
Total 253 65 455.50 820682 -
Unacknowledged debt

The Company has no claim against it which has not been acknowledged as debt at the balance
sheet cate.

Employees' information
Atotal number of 27 employvees were employed in PLFS as of 31 December, 2023.

Written-off of accounts
During the year under review, no lnans & advancas has besn written-off

Directors’ responsibility statement
The Board of Directors {ake the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of these financial

statements.
Date of authorization for issue
The financial etatemants were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on its 72nd meeting

hatld on 28-11-2024,

Discloser of Quick Summary of Bangladesh Bank Inspection report

Bangladesh Bank performed inspecton on Cailcification Loan ( CL) for the year ended 2023 and
provide aquick summery report for finallzatian of Financial Staterment for 2023. In this regards we -
prepared Financial Statement for 2023 by considering the sald quick summary repoit.

General
The figures appearing in this financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest integer.

Last year's figures have been restated and rearranged wherever it is found necessary to conform the

current year's presentation.
The company was liguidation verge from 14-7-2-19 under the Hon'ble Hige Courd crder and non -

business penod was late of 2023 So interest charge on any borrowing during this period Is not
Justified and hinders for revival of the Company from Bquidation verge. We prayed o Bangladesh
Bank (EB) for relief from charging interest on ferm deposits and any barrowings as per decision of
the 55th meeting of board of directors and interest amount around Tk, 1,300 {Thifeen Hundred
Crore only uplo 31 december 2022 if we get relief from charginng intarest on any borrowing and
deposits then it woukd be adjusied with retained earningsfrevised and respectiive liabildies will be
deducted by waving inferest amount. it effects will be both in software and Financial Statemenis in
2024, Mentionable that . management have also been trying to take waiver from charging inferest on
ceposits and any bomowings of 2023 and onwards because liability size s three or more fime higar
than assests. Eventhough, assets quality is very poor and inadequates to mest up total kiabilities.

Raf GHC24-25/A7200

41




People’s Leasing and Financlal Services Ltd.
Fiagd Assets Schodule
Az af December 31, 2023

AnTERUre = &
Figures in Taka
CoaT ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION Written Down
51 Mo Particulars Rate Value as o
Balance as on u_._“_____mgn._.. _“HIHHE Phalvion he wn Balince as on|  CPaE%e | Adjustmen | Balance as on | December 1,
1 dan, 2023 e i thae: | Dusember 31, f.Jan 2003 | Ourngthe | duringthe | December 31, 2023
e e year yoar 2023
1 i aape5ag7| 10% | ssess408|  Tevoov = e e
2 |Mator Car & Vehicin 11,360,360 S T T i ; S o
3 Compuler 21,219,935 438,756 217,047 21,341,645 el 17 208 069 890,528 256,610 P et i
4 [Telephane Sysism 1,756,858 s i 756058 0% 1,321,797 43,508 ] 1365308 _um_.mm.._.
|8 Pt LRI 3,322,350 1558314 | 5% 3,122,957 367885 | 21as77 R e P
B Jretrigersine 208,002 soao0z | 10% 128,143 p— - iy !..Ilﬂm_.ﬁ
7 | Generator 3,343,487 . A 347 &67 107 . 304,47 : P e Sib050
n |O¥es Equipmant 4,779 581 251,800 - 51 201 FbE ] o, 208,000 104, BT i = ST
g (Furnibara & Fistunas B EI T 144 13,703, 707 18827 BT 5, 21.651 114 1,857,312 a2 .-mq.w o - i
“m Mwﬂqﬁ __ww._“..ﬂ 39,106 | 20% 36003 &N ; 36 B2 3 283
e n
A3 on 11 December, T023 130,146,337 mﬂ..“mv_ﬂmmlg__ ._.u.ﬂmm.u.__q“na.___wﬁ i ﬂ.ﬂ.wmﬂ |.w._umﬁﬂ In..nmﬁ. h_ﬁir.h.% _ﬂruh.mﬂ:.wﬂ...ﬂ

A5 on 171 Decamber, 2022

[ 82,793,383 | 5,068,508 | 14,167,939 | [ERCA KN T

Non-Banking Assets
. -.ILE_.-& i Taka
COST ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION Written Down
& Ho| Particulsrs Bal Additions | Adjustment | Balance 85 00 | g Chargad Adjustment | Balances as on | Value a5 on
o aeaa | duringthe | duing the | December 31, Bt | duringthe | duringthe | December 31, | December 31,
Fhar eer 2023 yoat S 2023 023
any Pierm 54, 335 =
y  [|Company nsEs L1 58 658 33 10 33,355, 344 2,523,159 35 840,543 22,708 783
Az on 31 December, 2023 58,956,135 ; 58 558,336 33,326,344 | 2,623 199 . 38,845,543
R 5,558.33 13 _ : 22,708,793
s on 31 Decamber, 2022 58,558 338 3 58,558,336 3,803,558 - S04 | 25911897
Ref GKE/24-254/200 : ! B
) | ) | i ) [ } 1 [ 1 I ]




People's Leasing and Financial Senices Ltd,
Fined Assats Scheduie
fn ot Dacambar 39, 2003

ANSELIFS = &

_ Figures in Taka
COST ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION Wirittern Down
Additions | Adjustment | Ballance as on Charged | Adjusiment | Dalance as on | Value as on
i R wuﬂﬂ-uﬂm: dikigths | dusmg e | Deownbarat, | e | duringthe | duringthe | December 31, | Oecember 31,
Yagr yaar M2z i yaar year 2022 20:zT
1_|Company Pramises 33,265,482 - - Nzes4Ez | 0% 24,803 Ba4 B25 564 - 25 555 408 7,610,074
2 |Metor Car & Venick 26,260,950 - 14 400, 530 11,860,350 | 20% 21416 270 HAB804 | 12794630 8,010,274 1,850,086
3 [Computer 21,027 835 12 00 - 21218806 | 0% 15, 212, St 1,013,471 - 17,206,053 4,013 857
4 |Telaphees Sysiam 1,758,858 - - 1,788,858 | 10% 1,271 455 48 342 - 1,321,797 435 01
5 |Air Gooler 11,880,564 1,000,000 10BE a4 | 5% 3,714,657 408300 | 1,000,000 3,122,957 7,757, 70T
& |Refrigerator 208,002 - 29,002 | 10% 115,153 B 564 - 128, 142 B0.BE0
T | Ganerator . . 10 - - . . .
&  |O#fce Equipment 4,778,581 . . 4 770581 [ 205 4,055, 103 142 BOT - o4, 208, 000 £71 501
0 |Furniture & Fiduras £.3,5f0 5a4 18,750 473 00 AY6773a4 | 5% 0,372 733 1,681,351 372,000 1 BRY 114 1, B S0
18 |Crockeries 34, 106 - - 30108 | 20 33077 1,026 . 35,003 4,103 |
11 _|Software ST, 004 = 507004 | 20%% | 3054TH 4008071 - | 3457HE 181,218
A an 11 Decermibsar, 20232 153,707,177 111,750 | 15773 138,145,337 52,713,285 5,069,206 | 14,157,939 B3614,550 54,530,783
_ As on 31 December, 2021 153,707,177 | - | - | 153,707,477 | | 6563880 | 8749823 | - | 92713263 | 50,993,895 |
Maon-Banking Assets
lAZ 155 o Figures in Taka
COST ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION Vet Dewr
> Additlons | Adjusiment | Balancs a3 on Charged Adjustment | Betance &3 on | Values as on
S Mo Pacticuiare m“__._._”:nﬂmw_._ guring e | duringthe | Dacembersr, | T ﬁ.“. soaa | durngthe | duringthe | December 31, | December 31,
Yaar jear 2022 year year 2022 2022
1 [Campany Premises £8 553 318 - - EAESETIE |  10% 30,532 7B 1,803,555 - 33 328, 344 26,331 992
45 on 31 Docambar, 2022 58,553, 35 58,550,336 30,522 789 2,803,555 - 33,326,344 25,131,992
&5 on 31 Decembar, 2021 56,553,336 68,550,335 27,407,728 3,118,064 : 30,522,789 26,035,547
Fel, GKCGR4-2800200
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People's Leasing and Financial Services Ltd.

Annexure - C
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Financial Highlights {Solo)
Sl No. Particulars zuz;hmwnt in Th. i
1 |Paid-up Capital 2,854 405 970 2,854.405,970
2 |Total Capital (38.733,219,601) | (35,554,553,009)
3 |Capital Surplus {41587 B25,571)| (38.408,958.979)
4 |Total Assets 15,181,908,871 15,210,360,299
5 |Total Deposils 32,210,023 880 29,226,380,808
6 |Toalloans & advances 12,181,687,300 12,310,185,592
7 |Total contingant liabilties and commitments 150,000,000 150,000,000
B |Credil deposit ratio 37.82% 42 12%
g ::vn:er;rt;ge of classified bans against tofal loans & 68 87% a8 67%
10 |Proftt afier tax and provision {3.178,668 592) 3,163, 308,753)
11 |Amount of classified loans during the year 12,044 034 234 12.187,074,500
12 |Provision kept against classified loaps 8,.276.526.580 8,007,200,224
13 |Provision surplis against classified ibans - B8G,557,024
14 |Cost of fund 12.27% 12.00%
13 |Interest eaming asssts 13,862 430,802 14.037,523,130
16 [Non-inl@rasi sarning assets 1319477 968 1172837170
17 |Refurn on Investments (25.30) (25.21)
18 |Retumn on assets (ROA) (20.82) (18.78)
19 lIincome from loans & advances & investmem 242 776 187 452 020,208
20 |Eamings per share (11.14) (11.08)
21 |Nel income per share (11.14) {11.08)
22 |Price samings ratia (0.27) (0.27)
Raf, GKCIZ4-25/8/200




